
 
 

Kingston Springs Regional Planning Commission  

Meeting Agenda 

11 January 2024 

1 
 

 
 
 

 

The meeting was called to order by _____________________at _____________pm. 

 

1. Roll Call of Voting Members: 
 

Keith Allgood   ______ 

Tony Thompson     ______ 

Tony Gross     ______ 

Mike Hargis   ______ 

Lauren Hill   ______ 

Mike Patenaude   ______ 

Craig Kitch   ______ 

Marie Spafford   ______ 

Bob Stohler   ______ 
 

2. Non-Voting Staff: 
 

Sharon Armstrong, Planner ______ 

Peter Chimera, P.E.                      ______ (Attends at Request of Planning Commission) 
 

3. Ex Officio Attendance:    
 

John Lawless, City Manager      ______ 

Attorney                                        ______ (Attends at request of Planning Commission) 
  

4. Declaration of Quorum by Chairperson. 

 

5. Motion to approve 9 November, 2023, Planning Commission meeting minutes. 

 

6. Motion to approve 11 January, 2024 Planning Commission meeting agenda. 
 

7. Community Input 
 

Public Comments shall be:  

a.    limited to three (3) minutes for all regular agenda items and items removed from the 

Agenda and an overall time limit for all comments on an agenda item to ten (10) minutes 

unless extended by vote of a majority of the Planning Commission 

 

Submittal Deadline Date: 11 December, 2023 



 

2 
 

b.    The Chairman shall limit comments to the Agenda items, to relevant comments and shall 

restrict comments that are disruptive in nature. 
 

8. Declaration of Conflict(s) 

 

In the event that any member shall have a personal interest of any kind in a matter then 

before the Kingston Springs Municipal-Regional Planning Commission, she/he shall disclose 

his/her interest. Conflict of Interest is defined in the Kingston Springs Municipal Code Title 

1, Chapter 4, Section 1-402 through Section 1-404. 
 

9. Administrative Business: Election of Planning Commission Officers 

 

10. Old Business 
 

A.    Ellersly PUD – W. Kingston Springs Rd – Stop Work Order, Development 

Meeting, Next Steps, Revised Grading and Site Plan 

 

B. The Golf Club of DBI, South Harpeth Rd. – Inspections, Soil and Erosion 

Reports 

 

C. The Golf Club of TN, 1000 Golf Club Dr. –  

a. Maintenance Facility Revision – Update on Maintenance Facility Proposed 

Site Plan 

 

b. Road improvements to South Harpeth Rd. From the GCTN Maintenance 

Facility to CC Rd.  

 

11. New Business 
 

A. Plat Revision, Bluffs of the Harpeth, Phase II, Lot 4 

 

12. Other (For Discussion Only). 
 

a. Discussion of Sidewalks from the Ellersly PUD to Downtown Kingston Springs 

b. Discussion of revision to the Zoning Ordinance, Article 3.100 Accessory Uses 

c. Concept Review – 120 Petro Rd., Realtor Inquiry Warehouse and Printing 

Company Location, Property is Zoned C-2 Highway Commercial District. Project 

would require rezoning to I-1 Light Industrial Use 
 

13. Motion to Adjourn. 
 

 

The meeting was adjourned by __________________ at _________pm 

 

 

 

 

 

      ___________________________                   __________________________________ 

Mike Patenaude     Jamie Dupré 

Planning Commission Chair   City Recorder 



 
 

Kingston Springs Regional Planning Commission  

Meeting Minutes 

November 9, 2023  

1 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 

 

The meeting was called to order by Chair Patenaude at 7:00 pm. 

 

1. Roll Call of Voting Members: 
 

Keith Allgood   Present  

Tony Thompson   Present   

Tony Gross   Present   

Mike Hargis   Present   

Lauren Hill   Present  

Mike Patenaude   Present  

Craig Kitch   Present   

Marie Spafford   Present  

Bob Stohler   Absent  
 

2. Non-Voting Staff: 
 

Sharon Armstrong, Planner Present 

Peter Chimera, P.E.        Present                  
 

3. Ex Officio Attendance:    
 

John Lawless, City Manager Absent  

Tim Potter, Attorney  Absent (Attends at request of Planning Commission) 

Jamie Dupré, City Recorder Present 

  
 

4. Declaration of Quorum by Chairperson. 
Chair Pattenaude declared a quorum. 

 

 

5. Motion to approve October 12, 2023, Planning Commission meeting minutes.  
Motion to approve October 12, 2023, Planning Commission meeting minutes made by Mike 

Hargis, with a second by Lauren Hill. Motion passed. 

 

 

Submittal Deadline Date:  13, October, 2023 



 

2 
 

 

6. Motion to approve November 9, 2023, Planning Commission meeting agenda. 
Motion to approve November 9, 2023, Planning Commission meeting agenda made by 

Lauren Hill, with a second by Mike Hargis. Motion passed. 

 

7. Community Input 
 

Public Comments shall be:  

a.    Limited to three (3) minutes for all regular agenda items and items removed from the 

agenda and an overall time limit for all comments on an agenda item to ten (10) minutes 

unless extended by vote of a majority of the Planning Commission 

b.    The Chairman shall limit comments to the agenda items, to relevant comments and shall 

restrict comments that are disruptive in nature. 

 

Catherine Downs, East Kingston Springs Road. She needs access to her easement from Mr. 

McPherson. It is blocked by piles of dirt. 

 

Craig Kitch motioned to amend the agenda to add item 10.C. Temporary Partial Lift of Stop 

Work Order at 129 E. Kingston Springs Road to clear the easement, with a second from 

Lauren Hill. Motion passed. 
 
 

 

8. Declaration of Conflict(s) 

 

In the event that any member shall have a personal interest of any kind in a matter then 

before the Kingston Springs Municipal-Regional Planning Commission, she/he shall disclose 

his/her interest. Conflict of Interest is defined in the Kingston Springs Municipal Code Title 

1, Chapter 4, Section 1-402 through Section 1-404. 

 

City Engineer Peter Chimera disclosed that his company is involved with environmental 

studies and intake work at the Golf Course, but he has not had any direct involvement with 

their permit for Kingston Springs. 
 
 

9. Old Business 
 

A. Ellersly PUD – W. Kingston Springs Rd – Stop Work Order, Revised Plans, 

PUD Agreement Update.  
City Planner Armstrong said there have been several exchanges of comments and 

there needs to be a discussion with the developer. Plans were submitted yesterday. 

Staff is comfortable in the process.  The development is still under a Stop Work 

Order. They recommend approval of plan set submitted, but need improvements to 

culvert, because when it rains the water flows over the road. Staff recommends the 

Planning Commission approve with three conditions of approval. Armstrong said she 

is uncomfortable with nothing being done with the rainy season coming up. This 

creates hardship on the residents. There are three options:  

 Option 1: Conditional approval:  

o 811 calls are made throughout construction. 



 

3 
 

o Pipe under West Kingston Springs Road and other storm water 

improvements as necessary be upsized for 25-year storm. Lauren Hill 

asked about the current culvert. It is an existing old metal pipe under 

the road for 10-year storm. It currently floods the road. It needs a 

bigger pipe and fixing ditch so it drains water better so that water 

doesn’t top the road.  

o Excavation plans would be approved by Second South Cheatham 

Utility District and Town of Kingston Springs Sewer Department. 

o Finalized Plans will be approved by City Planner and City Engineer 

prior to final approval by Planning Commission. 

 Option 2: Lift Stop Work Order for purposes of addressing existing conditions 

on site, excavation of utilities to establish separation, and to allow 

improvements to be made to remedy the drainage issues present on West 

Kingston Springs Road, conditional upon City Planner and City Engineer 

approval of a plan showing the proposed improvements to the sewer. This is 

more restrictive, allowing them to fix some issues before we get into the rainy 

part of winter. 

 Option 3: Disapprove and leave Stop Work Order. 

Option 2 will correct ongoing drainage issues on site. Option 1 will require 

approval of plan with staff approval. Armstrong stated that there is an electrical 

conduit crossing the water and sewer lines. Final Plan set will come back to 

Planning Commission for approval. Conditions exist with either option. Option 1 

will lift the Stop Work Order and they can work at top and bottom of site. Option 

2 will lift the Stop Work Order and they can work at bottom of site. Lauren Hill 

asked if we were complicating things or impeding the process. Option 1 gives 

approval to staff (conditional approval); Planning Commission is approving after 

the fact. Mike Hargis asked if there were advantages to Option 1. It allows them 

to address top and bottom areas at the same time. Disadvantage is the staff has to 

make sure focus is on the road and the issues affecting residents. Basically, it 

gives approval with conditions and Planning Commission approves on the 

backside. Peter Chimera said there is no approved plan for the detention pond. By 

lifting the Stop Work Order, you can’t allow them to work on it because there is 

no approved plan. Mike Hargis motioned to approve option 1, with a second from 

Tony Gross. Motion passed. Stop Work Order will be lifted on Monday. 

 

 

B. The Golf Club of DBI, South Harpeth Rd. – Inspections, Soil and Erosion 

Reports. 
Armstrong reported there has been damage to the road, damage to Dorris property, 

storm erosion.  

 

C. The Golf Club of TN, 1000 Golf Club Dr. – Off Season Improvements Plan 

Revised Submission  

a. Off Season Improvements Plan Revised Submission – Engineering 

Comments 
Addressed satisfactorily. Mike Hargis motioned to approve the plan set with a 

second from Craig Kitch. Motion passed. 



 

4 
 

b. Maintenance Facility Revision – Late Submission of Comments 3 

November 2023, Revisions 
Received late. There is still work to do on the maintenance agreement. Motion 

to withdraw from tonight’s meeting and resubmit at a later date when issues 

have been resolved made by Craig Kitch with a second from Mike Hargis. 

Motion passed. 

c. Road improvements to South Harpeth Rd. from the GCTN Maintenance 

Facility to CC Rd. 
Discussion only. Armstrong said the bridge is now open. There has been a 

substantial amount of damage to the road. We need to look at the city’s 

portion of the road. There is rutting around the road surface due to trucks. We 

are in preliminary stages of observing what is occurring, but there will need to 

be multiple discussions by the Planning Commission. Craig Kitch commented 

that the road is in horrible shape.  

 
 

10. New Business 
 

A. Concept Review – John Tarver 

Sharon Armstrong said this property is the Garrison property located behind Sunoco. 

It is zoned C2 Commercial and has a PUD overlay to preserve the commercial zone. 

It consists of 21 acres combining 2 parcels. It is not zoned residential. The densest 

residential zoning district we have is R3, which allows 3.6 units per acre. This would 

require a denser residential zoning district. Craig Kitch asked how many units would 

be allowed. Under R3 it would allow 76 units. It would require a traffic study, and 

everything required in subdivision regulations. The property would have to attach to 

West Kingston Springs Road, with a minimum 50-foot easement to the road through 

the Crouch property and the Steward property. It cannot attach to Luyben Hills Road. 

 

John Tarver introduced himself and his father Mark Tarver. They are proposing 121 

single-family for-rent development, with a variety of sizes and floor plans, managed 

by a property management company. It would create two commercial lots on Mr. 

Steward’s property. Easement would be through Mr. Crouch and Mr. Steward’s 

properties. Mr. Steward was present and was asked if he planned to convey 

ownership of his commercial lot. He said it was not his intent to convey ownership. 

He was then asked if it was his intent to provide easement, and he said yes. Mr. 

Tarver stated that they have had a preliminary conversation with Mr. Crouch. It is Mr. 

Crouch’s intent to grant easement through his property, provided Mr. Steward grants 

easement through his property. Lauren Hill inquired about Welch Road (in the old 

mobile home park). Armstrong stated it is not a city road. It is gravel and not 

recognized as a private road. It has no legal status. Mike Patenaude asked if there 

were a path forward to use Welsh Road. Tony Thompson asked if the developers 

could buy it and develop the road. Armstrong said they would need to acquire 

permission from property owner to develop a city street. The proximity to interstate 

on ramp is going to present an enormous challenge.   

 

Craig Kitch had questions regarding traffic. Are there any other options for egress? 

Tarver said a traffic study will have to be done on W. Kingston Springs Road. He said 

they think W. Kingston Spring Road is the best entrance into the property. This would 



 

5 
 

allow some sort of commercial aspect to the development. Kitch said traffic is a 

nightmare, and asked if there was a turning lane. The center lane is the turn lane right 

now. Armstrong said that mornings are pretty busy on W. Kingston Springs Road. A 

dedicated turning lane would alleviate some of it. She said the sidewalks prevent 

widening of Luyben Hills. She said the primary concern is safety. A wreck on the 

Interstate adds traffic to the area. A secondary issue is there are very few viable 

commercial lots in this town. 

 

John Tarver said they plan to have one lot with 121 units. He said the R3+ zoning 

allows for multi-family project at 14 units per acre. This falls below that 14 units per 

acre threshold. They do not plan to subdivide into individual lots. He thought that 

might be something they could discuss. Armstrong said density is defined by type of 

development. R3 is the densest development we have, which is 3.6 units per acre. 

That can’t be changed without altering the ordinance. Armstrong has calculated the 

density to 76 units for single family. Multifamily will provide more density. Tarver 

said the project was somewhere between single family and multifamily in some 

respects. As shown in drawings they are all detached single-family houses, but it is all 

one lot.  

 

Craig Kitch said it was his opinion that Kingston Springs lacks entry-level housing. If 

the rent is at a high level and the problems with traffic and public safety, etc., then he 

was not sure about the project. He said he would like to see affordable housing, but 

not there. Armstrong said they cannot ask about the amount of rent. Tony Thompson 

asked about sewer capacity and if each unit will require a septic tank. Peter Chimera 

said water is no problem. Sewer has capacity at the plant, but there may be 

requirements for improvements between the project and the plant. There is a pump 

station this would pump to, that would need to be checked to make sure it can handle 

it. Sewer would likely require improvements. There would be a lot of septic tanks and 

one or several pumps to get it to the sewer plant. Developer would be required to set 

tanks and pay for connection to the main line. We would need an availability study to 

determine what public improvements are required in order for sewer to be available. 

 

Craig Kitch said he had concerns about the sewer system. Sewer rates are going up; 

750 homes on sewer; half of the residents are paying for sewer. He asked if this 

increase to sewer system would put a disproportionate cost to current customers. 

Peter Chimera said if you add 75 homes to system, it would increase revenue by 10%. 

If sewer system can’t handle the development and the development has to be 

improved, the developer pays for improvement, and up-front costs to the city are very 

small. Developments are great for sewer enterprise fund. 

 

Mike Patenaude asked what are the next steps. Armstrong said proposal needs to be 

formalized, and she needs to poll members on their concerns. 

 Keith Allgood – concerns: safety and traffic. Developer needs to do 

homework on septic system. We need a development here that is affordable. 

 Lauren Hill – concerns: density, congestion, safety; rental property indicates 

you are creating more of a bedroom community than a community; what is 

going to make it appealing as a community; what type of commercial property 

development, and the impact on general community and infrastructure. 



 

6 
 

 Tony Thompson – echoes Lauren Hill 

 Craig Kitch – sees a need for affordable housing, but does not like where it 

sits; concerns for public safety and traffic and congestion. 

 Mike Patenaude – likes the idea of entry-level homes. He is concerned with 

traffic congestion, emergencies, crime, public safety – isolated area. 

 Tony Gross – concerns: traffic, loss of commercial zone and creation of 

denser zoning district, and what that creates down the road; sees the need for 

affordable homes. 

 Mike Hargis – concerns: zoning change requirement from commercial to 

high-density residential and requiring a change to entire code to get to the 

density needed. 

 Marie Spafford – concern: losing commercial property, which is limited, and 

losing sales tax base long-term. 

 

B. PC Training – New Legislation Affecting Planning Commission – Q&A, PC 

Member Certification of Training 

 Sidewalks cannot be required of a developer outside of a plat; inside different 

story. 

 

 Agenda/Packet has to be available 7 days ahead of meeting 

 

C. Temporary partial lift of Stop Work Order for 129 E. Kingston Springs Road. 

Motion for a minimum lift of Stop Work Order at 129 E. Kingston Springs Road to 

remove dirt from easement and away from bore hole location site to phase 1 or 2 of 

development made by Mike Hargis with a second by Lauren Hill. Motion passed. 

 

 

11. Other (For Discussion Only). 

None. 
 

 

12. Motion to Adjourn. 
Motion to adjourn made by Lauren Hill, with a second by Tony Gross. Meeting adjourned at 

8:34 pm. 
 

 

 

 

 

      ___________________________                   __________________________________ 

Mike Patenaude     Jamie Dupré 

Planning Commission Chair   City Recorder 



����������	
���� �	����������������������������������������������� ���!!"

�#!��	#���" ���

$%&�'((%)*(+�,-(.%)/�)%0(1,%2%3/4566�75889:8;<�=>>?@AB8CD966>E@FGH<9FIJG@�KLMLNONM�KOPNQ�RSJEP�TG589:;U�V9F9:�=W?G589:;C?9?5<?H?E8IX�YEG<�Z;[69>>�=\6;[69>>C]5<B>FE<>W:5<B>̂F<HBE_IX�̀a;<�ZE_96;?9�=̀ a;<ZC?>ABF<H?E8I�T?P�Y;859�b@W:9�=\A@W:9C]5<B>FE<>W:5<B>̂F<HBE_IX�̀E<�S9:_5669�=:89:_CD966>E@FGH<9FIX�T5Fa�V6;<<9:�=?5FaW6;<<9:C]5<B>FE<>W:5<B>̂F<HBE_IX�4:9<F�cF@;:F=D:9<FH>F@;:FC>>?@A[;F9:H?E8I�d�;FF;?G89<F>�eK�S4fNONd̂KN̂NN�g669:>6a�T@6_9:F�̀9W6;?989<F�̀9>@D85FF;6HWAhX�NONd̂KN̂NN�?NOO�V6;<HWAhX�NONd̂KN̂NN�i_9:;66�b:<�S;WHWAhXjk��l����������������������m��!�#���!l���m��n���oo�pq�l�������k!����n���l!�"r����!���k�l���!l����n�������������������n����l�����!����"����#��m���s���!��n���!�m�l������!���l�����������������n���ms��!k��n���!�mr� ����j�"�!l��t������ln������s!��s��!�#��m!��u��k!�����!����!��m�m�#��!�n���v�j�l���������!s��n������!������������k!���n�����!w������m����m�����!�ln!����������s!��s��!�����k!��n�����������r� ����l�������������������n���l��l������!���m�l��n��n��l!�"r�����������!l�
��m����k�!��m����!k���������k!���n��!����������������������l!�"�����!������rx����y��������z�����������s��o��!�m�o!��n��n���n���pq� �x!t��{��s��!��o����s���|}��
~��� �����������
��� �����m����q����#����������
������	��	�
�����o|�������!����������������ms��r�!���l�!��	�!n����������k��m������n�m�!����mm���!�������������!�����m��n���mm���!��������!������������n!l��!���n�����������r�|n��"����m�n�������������n�������r���



����������	
���� �	����������������������������������������������� ���!!"

�#!��	#���" ���

$%&'�()�*+,-.&/-0���123453678� �9:;<�������=�>���=�������=�>�?��@���������A���������
�B�C�������������D�����
��E��A�������F���������
G�����BH��IHJJJJ�KLL35M���BHB�BHJ����NKO38M���?P��@=��H�!�QQQ)/RSTU')/+V���WX+VY��A�������������Z��A�����P������H�!�[:-'UY�\�@���@����]����#����
�����
��	�����+̂Y�����?!�������Z���?P��@=��H�!�[_�̀!A��?�a�����Zb��a����P"��=��!������=����H=!�[9/Y�̀�����]�����Zb@����P"��=��!������=����H=!�[_�!�����������Z�����P#����!��AH���[_��������������Z�����������P"��=��!������=����H=!�[:cde-/UY��	�����������������������������������FA����!!"��=!!@H�\�����!������������!���!��@����@���A����������!��f!���A���!�@��@��@���A���!�=��A�����!b���g��f�!���=�����@������������������!���f!���A���������@��h�����a��H�i�����������!������@��#!����!���������f�!���A����!�!��@�@���Aj������=��!��A��!��!��Ak���!��A�������H�



����������	
���� �	����������������������������������������������� ���!!"

�#!��	#���" 
��

$%��"��!���&'(')�*+�,-./')01�&+*+2�3�456789:�;<=<>85������?������!���������!�����������@��A��B�C��#!��D�E�����C������������F���"�����$G�
B��BHII.J'���KA


ABBLB�/HM.N'���KA���A��LKOOOA������A�!�2E������D���!P����!������Q���������$G��RS���D�T��U)H/V�����E!�������W���EX��DQ��A�!�YZ'[(V��!�D����\����#����������
��	KL���]HV�̂!%��E�O�����W_��O����X"��Q��!������Q����AQ!�Y,JV�̂�����\�����W_D����X"��Q��!������Q����AQ!�Ỳ�!�����������W�����X#����!��%A���Ỳ��%�������������W��%�����X������A�!�Ỳ�������������W�����������X"��Q��!������Q����AQ!�YZaMb'J(V������������������������������̂!%���������P��D������%�D�!�����#����������"�Q��P!���%�������������������������c����R��Q��!��C����Q���P!�������O���D�����!���A��$%��"�A��de0[�*+�fHg'N0J'1���45h=9hi<j�



����������	
���� �	����������������������������������������������� ���!!"

�#!��	#���" ���

�$%&'�������(�)���(�������(�)�*��+���������,���������
�-�.�������������/�����
��0��,�������1���������
2�����-3��435555�67789:���-3-�-35����;6<8=:���*>��+(��3�!�???@ABCDEF@AGH��



����������	

��� ���������������������������

�����	�����������  �!��!�"�"����#���$��%&��'�()'*�+,*'-./�-01'�����%*"+.&2�01��0!3��-'���$�4�56�(�7�8��8��9&�:;;8/7
0 ���

<=>�=??@AB?C�DE?F@AG�A@H?ID@J@KGLMNOPQRS�TPUPQ�VWXMNOPQRYXPXNZX[X\O]^P_�̀abacdce�bfcg�Thi\f�jkRZ�l\mPnRXP�VjkRZlYXo_pUZ[X\O]q�r\MZ�lRsnPoo�VtnRsnPooYuNZpoU\ZoWQNZpovUZ[p\m]�LXf�rRONP�wxWQP�Vt_xWQPYuNZpoU\ZoWQNZpovUZ[p\m]q�j\Z�hPQmNnnP�VQOPQmYyPnno\xUM[ZPU]q�LNUk�TnRZZPQ�VXNUkWnRZZPQYuNZpoU\ZoWQNZpovUZ[p\m]q�zNnn�{NOOPQORZ�v�|PX\Z_�|\xUMLMPRUMRO�}[�w[�~ooXx_pOYyPnno\xUM[ZPU��VooXx_pOYyPnno\xUM[ZPU]��̀RUURXMOPZUo�~gg���z�cdcbv̀cvcc�Xcdd�TnRZ[W_�q�������������������������������������������������������������������������� ����������� �����¡��¢���������£�����������������������¤��¥������������������¦����������������£���¡���§��̈����������������£�����������������������������������£��������������������������������������£�����������������������������©©ª«¬�������������������£�����£�������¦�����������������������������£���������������¦��������������������������©©ª«¬��������������¡�����¡�����®��̈����������������£����������������£������������£���������������������£��������¡̄�����������������¦��£¦��°�����������¡�����±���������������������������������������²����������¡��³��£�����������́µ¶����������·����������������������������·��§§̧����¡�������������§¹̧��̈����������£������������º��������������������������������¦�������̈������£�����������������¡�¡�����¦���������������������������������̈������������������������������¡������������±�����������£����������������������������¤�����������������������������±����̈���¦������»¼½¼¾�¿À�ÁÂÃÄ¼¾ÅÆ�»À¿ÀÇ�È�ÉÊËÌÍÎÏ�ÐÑÒÑÓÍÊ��Ô���Õ�Ö�Ô����"�����������������&�!���×�Ø�Ù��#�+����Ø�����Ö������4��������,-�
×��×ÚÛÛÃÜ¼���2�


�××6×�ÄÚÝÃÞ¼���2�������62(((�!�!��!�!�"Ç+�!����#���� ��������Ö�ß���������,-��5)��#�:��àáâãä������å�����£��æ����åç£������£��èéêëìä�í�������¬�£����������§î§®�§̄ïð�ñíòâä�ó����å�������æ �������ç¦��������¡�����µ������èôõä�ó�����¬�¡���æ ��¡��ç¦��������¡�����µ������èö�����í��������æ�����ç�������������èö�ª��������ñ�����æ¡£������ç£�£��£�£��èö�ª����ñ������



����������	

��� ���������������������������

�����	�����������  �!��!�"�"����#���$��%&��'�()'*�+,*'-./�-01'�����%*"+.&2�01��0!3��-'���$�4�56�(�7�8��8��9&�:;;8/7
0 ���

<=>?@ABCDDEFGH>DIJ?KDJAF>DIJL?DMIKNOPQRSTUVW�XBBEFJB@�=YBNEF?�FEABC=EZED?�[K\D]B̂ECJE�_D̀�CaC=\È�KYF�JYbZ>aCB�AC=HCIE�cKF�?\E�=YBNEF?�FEABC=EZED?�>D�dEJ?�e>DIJ?KD�fAF>DIJ]�cKF�FEN>Eg�CD̀�CAAFKNCBM��h\CDHJM��ijkl�mn�opqrsktru��vwxyz{y|}~� ���������������v�������������+�#�!�����!����!�����
�2�5�������������������
��-���������,���������
������2�����6666����y{����2�2�2�6�������y~�1��+�!�#����!�"���nt����lntp���



W W W W W W W W

OHE OHE OHE OHE

1 2 3 4 5 6 7

8 9 10 11 12 13 14

15 16 17 18 19 20 21

22 23 24
25 26 27 28

U
G

E

U
G

E
U

G
E

U
G

E

UGE UGE UGE

U
G

E
U

G
E

U
G

E
U

G
E

U
G

EG GSA

G
G

G

G

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W
W

W
W

W

UGE UGE UGE

SA
SA

SA

W W W W

SA

SASASA

SA

W W W W

SA

SA
SA

S89° 25' 38"E        514.00'

N
00

° 3
5'

 3
0"

E 
   

   
 2

89
.0

0'

N
02° 06' 18"W

        272.00'
N

09° 06' 18"W
        297.00'

N85° 05' 16"W        957.00'

S0
1°

 3
9'

 1
9"

W
   

   
  3

52
.7

8'

S0
1°

 3
9'

 1
9"

W
   

   
  2

94
.9

5'
S0

1°
 3

9'
 1

9"
W

   
   

  7
6.

18
'

S15° 11' 57"W        90.15'
S01° 08' 48"W        34.67'

WEST    KINGSTON    SPRINGS    ROAD

510

510

600

600

600610

610

610

590

58
0

57
0

56
0

55
0

54
0

53
052

0

51
0

530

530

540

550

560

520

520

510

510

50
0

590 < <

< < < < < < <

<< <

570
572

560
<

<
<

<
<<

29 30 31 32 33 34 35

620

61
0

590

570

580

590

58
0

600

TC FLOWPATH

POST BASIN
TO ENTRANCE CULVERT
AC: 4.79

POST BASIN
TO DOUBLE 24-IN
CULVERT
AC: 5.53 + 12.24=

17.77 ac

POST BASIN
TO NEW CULVERT
AC: 7.45

E L L E R S L Y
P O S T  D R A I N A G E  M A P
P N : 1 9 - 0 1 2 - 0 1  |  D : 1 2 . 2 2 . 2 0 2 3

N

0
SCALE: 1"=100'

50 100



 

 
 
 

2305 Kline Avenue, Suite 300   |   Nashville, Tennessee  37211   |   Phone: 615.248.9999   |   www.csdgtn.com 
 

Planning | Engineering | Landscape Architecture 
 

 
 
 

 
December 22, 2023 
 
Mr. John Lawless 
City Manager 
Town of Kingston Springs 
PO Box 256 
Kingston Springs, TN  37082 
 
Re: Ellersly Subdivision 

W. Kingston Springs Improvements  
 
Dear Mr. Lawless, 
 

As requested, please find attached the additional information and proposed improvements along 
W. Kingston Springs Road.  We are proposing to install a new 24-inch pipe parallel to the roadway as you 
will see in our plans.  This is to convey the re-routed upstream stormwater away from the roadside ditch 
and westerly to the new double 24-in storm culvert.  We have also proposed two storm inlets at our 
entrance to assist in removing stormwater from the entrance road.   
 

As you will see in our calcs, the existing roadside ditch is adequate to convey the remaining flows 
without overtopping W. KS Road, once these improvements are installed.   

 
We have designed all of these structures to the 25-yr storm event including the uphill undetained 

flows from existing and future lots.   
 
We are hopeful with this information you will be able to approve these plans and allow us to 

proceed with this work.  If you need any additional information, please do not hesitate to let me know.  
 
Respectfully Submitted 
CSDG 

 
 
Ryan Lovelace, P.E. 
Principal 
 
Cc: Ron Merville, Developer 
 Sharon Armstrong, City Planner 
 
CSDG No. 19-012-01 
 

http://www.csdgtn.com/






Channel Report

Hydraflow Express Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. Friday, Dec 22 2023

<Name>

Trapezoidal
Bottom Width (ft) =  1.00
Side Slopes (z:1) =  3.00, 3.00
Total Depth (ft) =  6.00
Invert Elev (ft) =  100.00
Slope (%) =  2.00
N-Value =  0.240

Calculations
Compute by: Known Q
Known Q (cfs) =  13.20

Highlighted
Depth (ft) =  2.05
Q (cfs) =  13.20
Area (sqft) =  14.66
Velocity (ft/s) =  0.90
Wetted Perim (ft) =  13.97
Crit Depth, Yc (ft) =  0.89
Top Width (ft) =  13.30
EGL (ft) =  2.06

0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50

Elev (ft) Depth (ft)
Section

99.00 -1.00

100.00 0.00

101.00 1.00

102.00 2.00

103.00 3.00

104.00 4.00

105.00 5.00

106.00 6.00

107.00 7.00

Reach (ft)









© 2023 Microsoft Corporation © 2023 Maxar ©CNES (2023) Distribution Airbus DS 

SA

SA

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

OHE

OHE

O
H

E

OHE

OHE

OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE

1 2 3 4 5 6 7

U
G

E
U

G
E

U
G

E
U

G
E

U
G

E

U
G

E
U

G
E

U
G

E
U

G
E

U
G

E

GGGGGGGGGG

SASASASASASASASA

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G

G G G G G G G G

O
H

E O
H

E

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE

SA

SA

SA

SA

SA
SA

SA
SA

SA
SA

SA
SA

WEST    KINGSTON    SPRINGS    ROAD

510

504

512 514
516

50
8 510504 W

W

W
W

W W WW W W

w wwwww

<
<

<
<

<
<

<
<

<
<

<
<

<

ST ST

ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST

WEST    KINGSTON    SPRINGS    ROAD

EL
LE

R
SL

Y 
W

AY

REMOVE EXISTING 24" CMP &
INSTALL DOUBLE 24" RCP.
INVERTS TO MATCH EXISTING
CULVERT INVERTS AND PROVIDE POSITIVE
DRAINAGE FROM SOUTH TO NORTH.

HEADWALL WITH
WINGWALLS

TEMPORARY ROCK
CHECK DAM.

30 LF OF ROADWAY REPAIR.
CONTRACTOR TO MAKE CLEAN SAW CUT FOR

CULVERT INSTALLATION AND PROVIDE FULL DEPTH
SECTION WITHIN CULVERT AREA.

CONTRACTOR TO MILL & OVERLAY ENTIRE WIDTH
WITH A 2-IN TOPPING.

SEE DETAIL THIS SHEET

CONTRACTOR TO REESTABLISH
THE EXISTING DIVERSION BERM

TO SIMILAR CONFIGURATION
UPON COMPLETION OF WORK.
MAINTAIN "OVERFLOW" TO BE

12-INCHES BELOW ROAD HEIGHT

INSTALL VERTICAL
END WALL WITH NO
WINGS.  CONTRACTOR TO
REMAIN WITH THE EXISTING
RIGHT-OF-WAY

TEMPORARY ROCK
CHECK DAM.

250 LF OF 24" HDPE
AT 2.0% SLOPESINGLE INLET D2

TC: 511.0±
INV (i)=508.0
INV (o)=507.9

26 LF OF 24" HDPE
AT 1.0%

80 LF OF 24" HDPE
AT 0.5% SLOPE

SINGLE INLET D1
TC: 511.0±
INV (i)=507.6
INV (o)= 507.5

HEADWALL D1
WITH RIPRAP
STONE SIZE 8"
INV (o)=507.1

HEADWALL D4
INV (i)=513.0

CONTRACTOR TO DIRECT
THIS DITCH FLOWS INTO
HEADWALL D4.

CONTRACTOR TO FILL
EXISTING HOLE WITH
FILL MATERIAL AND
COMPACT

TEMPORARY ROCK
CHECK DAM.

TEMPORARY INLET
PROTECTION

INSTALL TEMPORARY
ASPHALT DIVERSION
BERMS TO DIRECT
STORMWATER INTO
NEW INLETS

CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE
WITH THE WATER DISTRICT ON WATER
SERVICE CONFLICTS AND ADJUST WATER
SERVICES ACCORDINGLY (TYP)

NOTE:
 CONTRACTOR TO SEED &

STRAW ALL DISTURBED AREAS

RY

N E. E

CE

O
A

L V LA
 D

ec
 2

2,
 2

02
3 

- 1
:5

5p
m

 T
:\C

AD
D

\2
01

9\
19

-0
12

-0
1\

C
AD

\C
iv

il\
C

ul
ve

rt 
C

D
s\

xr
ef

\C
20

0 
C

ul
ve

rt 
Pl

an
.d

w
g

SEAL

PROJECT NO.: 19-012-01
C2.00

ISSUE SET:

ISSUE DATE: 12-22-2023

DRAWN BY:
CHECKED BY:

EL
LE

R
SL

Y
W

es
t K

in
st

on
 S

pr
in

gs
 R

oa
d

Ki
ng

st
on

 S
pr

in
gs

, C
he

at
ha

m
 C

ou
nt

y,
 T

en
ne

ss
ee

REVISION HISTORY:
Rev. DateDescription

STORM IMPROVEMENTS

0
SCALE: 1"=20'

20 40

N



Page C-1 of 3 

TENNESSEE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND CONSERVATION (TDEC) 
DIVISION OF WATER RESOURCES 

William R. Snodgrass Tennessee Tower, 312 Rosa L. Parks Avenue, 11th Floor 
Nashville, Tennessee 37243 

1-888-891-8332 (TDEC)
General NPDES Permit for Stormwater Discharges from Construction Activities (CGP) 

Construction Stormwater Inspection Certification (Inspection Form) 

Best Management Practices (BMPs): 
Are the Erosion Prevention and Sediment Controls (EPSCs) functioning correctly? 
If “No,” describe below in Comment Section 

1. Are all applicable EPSCs installed and maintained per the SWPPP per the current phase? 
Yes No 

2. 
Are EPSCs functioning correctly at all disturbed areas/material storage areas? (permit section 
5.5.3) Yes No 

3. 
Are EPSCs functioning correctly at outfall/discharge points such that there is no objectionable 
color contrast in the receiving stream, and no other water quality impacts? (permit section 
5.5.3.5 and 6.3.2) 

Yes No 

4. 
Are EPSCs functioning correctly at ingress/egress points such that there is no evidence of 
track-out? (permit section 5.5.3.1) Yes No 

5. 
If applicable, have discharges from dewatering activities been managed by appropriate 
controls? (permit section 4.1.3) If “No,” describe below the measure to be implemented 
to address deficiencies. 

N/A Yes No 

6. 
If construction activity at any location on-site has temporarily/permanently ceased, was 
the area stabilized within 14 days? (permit section 5.5.3.4) If “No,” describe below each 
location and measures taken to stabilize the area(s). N/A Yes No 

7. 

Have pollution prevention measures been installed, implemented, and maintained to 
minimize the discharge of pollutants from wash waters, exposure of materials and 
discharges from spills and leaks per section 4.1.4? If “No,” describe below the measure 
to be implemented to address deficiencies. 

N/A Yes No 

CN-1173 (Rev. 03-22)  RDA 2366 

Site or Project Name: NPDES Tracking Number: TNR 
Primary Permittee Name: Date of Inspection: 

Current approximate 
disturbed acreage: 

Has rainfall been 
checked/documented daily? 

Yes  No 

Name of Inspector: 

Current weather/ground 
conditions: 

Rainfall total since last 
inspection: 

Inspector’s TNEPSC  
Certification Number: 

Site Assessment 
Yes  No 

Assessor’s TN PE registration 
number:  

Assessor’s TNEPSC Level II/CPESC number: 

Check the box if the following items are on-site: 
Notice of Coverage (NOC) 
Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) 
Weekly inspection documentation 
Site contact information 
Rain Gage 

Off-site Reference Rain Gage Location 

Bg17243
Highlight



Page C-2 of 3 

8. 
If a concrete washout facility is located on site, is it clearly identified on the project and 
maintained? If “No,” describe below the measures to be implemented to address 
deficiencies. (permit section 1.2.2) 

N/A Yes No 

9. 
Have all previous deficiencies been addressed? If “No,” describe the remaining 
deficiencies in the Comments section. 

 Check if deficiencies/corrective measures have been reported on a previous form. 
N/A Yes No 

Comment Section. If the answer is “No” for any of the above, describe the problem and summarize corrective 
actions to be taken. Otherwise, describe any pertinent observations: 

Certification and Signature (must be signed by the certified inspector and the permittee per Sections 5.5.3.11 (g) 
and 8.7.2 of the CGP) 
I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared by me, or under my direction 
or supervision. The submitted information is to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate, and complete. I 
am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information, including the possibility of fine and 
imprisonment. As specified in Tennessee Code Annotated Section 39-16-702(a)(4), this declaration is made under 
penalty of perjury. 
Inspector Name and Title : Signature: Date: 

Primary Permittee Name and Title: Signature: Date: 

CN-1173 (Rev. 03/22) (Instructions on next page) RDA 2366 

Site or Project Name: NPDES Tracking Number: TNR 
Primary Permittee Name: Date of Inspection: 



Page C-3 of 3 

Construction Stormwater Inspection Certification Form (Inspection Form) 

Purpose of this form / Instructions 

An inspection, as described in subsection 5.5.3.9. of the General Permit for Stormwater Discharges from Construction 
Activities (“Permit”), shall be performed at the specified frequency and documented on this form. Inspections shall be 
performed at least 72 hours apart. Where sites or portion(s) of construction sites have been temporarily stabilized, 
or runoff is unlikely due to winter conditions (e.g., site covered with snow or ice), such inspection only has to be 
conducted once per month until thawing results in runoff or construction activity resumes. 

Inspections can be performed by: 

a) a person with a valid certification from the “Fundamentals of Erosion Prevention and Sediment Control
Level I” course,

b) a licensed professional engineer or landscape architect,
c) a Certified Professional in Erosion and Sediment Control (CPESC), or
d) a person who has successfully completed the “Level II Design Principles for Erosion Prevention and

Sediment Control for Construction Sites” course.

Qualified personnel, as defined in subsection 5.5.3.10 of the Permit (provided by the permittee or cooperatively by 
multiple permittees) shall inspect disturbed areas of the construction site that have not been permanently stabilized, 
areas used for storage of materials that are exposed to precipitation, structural control measures, locations where 
vehicles enter or exit the site, and each outfall. 

Disturbed areas and areas used for storage of materials that are exposed to precipitation shall be inspected for 
evidence of, or the potential for, pollutants entering the site’s drainage system. Erosion prevention and sediment 
control measures shall be observed to ensure that they are operating correctly. 

Outfall points (where discharges leave the site and/or enter waters of the state) shall be inspected to determine 
whether erosion prevention and sediment control measures are effective in preventing significant impacts to 
receiving waters. Where discharge locations are inaccessible, nearby downstream locations shall be inspected. 
Locations where vehicles enter or exit the site shall be inspected for evidence of offsite sediment tracking. 

Based on the results of the inspection, any inadequate control measures or control measures in disrepair shall be 
replaced or modified, or repaired as necessary, before the next rain event if possible, but in no case more than 7 days 
after the need is identified. 

Based on the results of the inspection, the site description identified in the SWPPP in accordance with section 5.5.1 
of the Permit and pollution prevention measures identified in the SWPPP in accordance with section 5.5.2 of the 
Permit, shall be revised as appropriate, but in no case later than 7 days following the inspection. Such modifications 
shall provide for timely implementation of any changes to the SWPPP, but in no case later than 14 days following the 
inspection. 

All inspections shall be documented on this Construction Stormwater Inspection Certification form. Alternative 
inspection forms may be used as long as the form contents and the inspection certification language are, at a 
minimum, equivalent to the Division’s form and the permittee has obtained a written approval from the Division to 
use the alternative form. Inspection documentation will be maintained on site and made available to the Division 
upon request. Inspection reports must be submitted to the Division within 10 days of the request. 

Trained certified inspectors shall complete inspection documentation to the best of their ability. Falsifying inspection 
records or other documentation or failure to complete inspection documentation shall result in a violation of this 
permit and any other applicable acts or rules. 

CN-1173 (Rev. 03/22)  RDA 2366 



November 7, 2023 Meeting – Town of Kingston Springs City Hall 

Discussion of Golf Club of Tennessee KS Regional Planning Commission Items and Project Plans 

 

Meeting attendees: 

Jeff Hooper – Andy Howell – Sharon Armstrong – Peter Chimera – John Lawless 

 

Discussion Summary: 

Primary discussions centered around the four items listed here: 

 

1. Project construction entrances on South Harpeth Road. 

Discussion centered around potentially keeping the construction entrances as 

permanent access points to the Golf Club of Tennessee and the Golf Club of DBI.  These 

access points on South Harpeth Road are still being used as construction entrances and 

will be until project completion.  It was decided to table this conversation until after 

project completion.  

 

2. Off Season Improvements work to be done at the Golf Club of Tennessee. 

During discussion of this item the representatives from the Golf Club of Tennessee 

stated that construction traffic for these improvements would be using the main 

entrance to the Golf Club off CC Road and not accessing the site via South Harpeth Road.  

Town staff had no notes on this item, and it will remain on the agenda for the November 

9, 2023, KS Regional Planning Commission meeting. All Engineering and Planning 

Comments have been addressed. 

 

3. Renewal of existing permit (#220055) for expansion of footprint of current turf 

maintenance building. 

After discussion it was clarified that this permit could be renewed but the applicant was 

advised that no work outside of the original submitted plans could take place.  City 

Planner will reissue this permit in the next few days. 

 

4. Expansion of current turf maintenance building project with changes to layout, 

building footprint, and the addition of a second access point to the property. 

Town staff had several concerns about the expansion of this project.  These concerns 

included: 

o The distance between the two drives now that a second one has been proposed 

for the project (request was made to indicate the distance between the drives on 

the plan set). 

o The current width of South Harpeth Road, not only at the project site, but from 

the project location to the intersection with CC Road was discussed at length. 

Construction equipment and trucks leaving the site are causing damage to the 

ROW outside of the road surface.  The stretch of road is very narrow with no 



shoulder and there is concern over the amount of additional traffic, both 

commercial and non-commercial, this project will bring to this area. 

o The use of a portion of property owned by the Dorris Trust that is included in the 

project footprint.  Representatives from the Golf Club indicated a lease 

agreement was being discussed with the Dorris Trust.  Town staff stated any use 

of that property in the project would require a permanent, perpetual easement 

and maintenance agreement is required between the parties (see attached 

email). 

 

After discussion of these items the representative from the Golf Club of TN indicated they 

would be withdrawing this item from the November 9, 2023, KS Regional Planning 

Commission meeting agenda to better finalize an easement agreement with the Dorris 

Trust.  They stated an email indicating such would be sent to town staff by David Yoder, Chief 

financial Officer of The Golf Club of DBI on Wednesday, November 8, 2023 (See attached).  

Representatives from the Golf Club stated their intent was to bring this item back before the 

KS Regional Planning Commission for their January 2024 meeting. 



����������	�
��� ���������������������������

�����	�����������  �!��!�"�"����������"���#���$��%&��'�()'*�+,*'-./�-01'�����%*"+.&2�01��0!3��-'���$�����4$�5�6���,�7�4�879 ��:

;<=�>?@A�BCDEFGECEHG�;CHD@DFIJK@F�L@CEMNOP�QRSTTUV�WXNOPYRSTTUVZ[NT\]ÔT]YVNT\]_OT̀\̂abcdU�eefgfhihj�eikje�lmĉk�MnNoUVSp�QUOUV�WYXnNoUVSZXUXNTX̀X̂obq�r̂nT�sStRU]]�WuRStRU]]Z[NT\]ÔT]YVNT\]_OT̀\̂ab�MXk�rUvv�ŵ ŶUV�Wun̂ ŶUVZxXSXNaNR̀X̂ob�yz�{||}y~�������~���z�����{�z���������������zz����{�����������|�����{�������~���z�������z�������~z���z���~�������|{�����{���������������z�{���z���~����y���{�����{�����{��|�����������|�}�~{�z��������z��}��|{�����������z�{|��|{�������z������z� ¡¢£¤�������|{�����¥�����|{����¦§�����z��������̈����z�©ª«¬¤��z��{�}���|��®̄}�°±°²�³́°µ���¶¢¤������zz����¥·~zz���¦��{����|��z�©¹̧¤�º{���z��}�����¥��z��¦�{��z��{��~�������z�©ª»¼½«¹¤���́��z|���{�����{�����{��|���¾�|���|{�����}y~���z||z���������|{�z���{���{��|��{�|���z��~�����¿�����{�����¿������|{�������z������z��{���z�{|�z���~��z||z����́���������z������|{�z��}�����|��Àº}�����z�́ÁÂÃÄÅÆÇ�È¡ÉÊË«�ª¡««Ì�É¬�Í»¡ËÎ�Ï¡«ËÌ����{�����������������������z������~������{|�{��{��Ð{����Ñ�����������z��³̈®±°}�ÒÓ�������yÔ�����Ô�À�Ô�}��~{||��z��z����z��~���z||z����́®���z��z����~{������|z����{���������������{�����{����������z������z�§�z������{�����������°���||���{��{�������z����������¿�������~{||�����z��|�����{�������Ñ����z��������z��|�{����Ò��~��~��{���z�����{��{����|{�����z����~���|{�������z������z����||�{���z����~�����{|��|{��z���~����z�z�������������z���y~��|{�������z������z���{��������{�����z��{�����z����z�����z��������|����z���z��|��z���z�����{|��|{��{���z�{|�²��Ò~���{���Õ�������{���|����������������������z����{�����z�|z��}��~������{������{��������z��{�������z�{�����������z���~���������|�����������~{||�~{���{�������������~�z���������Ð°±Ö������×���||�����{���������������������z�|z����~{||�~{���{��{||̈��{�~�������{����z��|�����~{�����~��Ð³Ö�������������~�Øª»¼ÙË¡Ì�ÚÛ�ÜÛ�Ë¬Ý�Þ�Ë¡«�¬¢�ËÙÙÎÉ¹Ë¼Î«ßÆ³��y~���|{�������z������z���~{||���¿�������zz���~{��{�·z�����{�����{����{�������������{||�����z���{�|��{�������������~��~��|{���~{������������������z�{������z������z���~��|z��������������~������{���������}����z���z�Ñ�{|{���z�{|�z���~�����{|��|{���y~��·z�����{�����{����{����������~{||���z������~{���{�~�z��������·z���|��{�������{||��|�{�|���z���~���{�����{����z���~������{����������{����~{���{�~�z������{�����z�����z�������z����zz������~���z���z���~{���{�����{���}��{������z�z��z�{��|��z���~�������������������~������{�����������y~��·z����{�����{����{����������~{||�{|�z���z������~{�����{���z�����������������|��{|�{��z���z����z����������z����z��}|����~{||����{||z�����z����z������{�z�{�|��{àz����á�������{���{��z��{�����z����â¢¬É¬ã�ä¡ÝÉ¬Ë¬¹«¤�Ï¡å¹Î«�æææÛ�ª«¹å¢¬¤²�±²±��çz������������{����|����������z�������{����Ô{���������z����|������~{||������������z��{�|z���~��~��z���z��{����{��|�{���z���Ð®Ö����|��|��{���z����{���{����������������z��{�����{����z��{��|�{���Ñè��Ðé±Ö�����}�z����|������{������z��{��|�{����~�����Ð²±Ö������z��{���������~{��~{��������~z���z��{�Ñ�{|����������z���|{��{��{���z������



����������	�
��� ���������������������������

�����	�����������  �!��!�"�"����������"���#���$��%&��'�()'*�+,*'-./�-01'�����%*"+.&2�01��0!3��-'���$�����4$�5�6���,�7�4�879 ��:

;<=�>?@AB;C@�DEF?@AB�GHI@@?@A�JCKK?BB?C@L�CF�M@H=BB�BI?N�HC;B�IOM;B�PCF�I;�H=IB;�QRS�TUVW�P==;�C@�I�E=FKI@=@;HSN=N?XI;=N�=IB=K=@;�IXXCFN?@A�;C�;<=�PCHHCY?@A�B;I@NIFNBZT[W�BMX<�=IB=K=@;�B<IHH�O=�I;�H=IB;�QRS�TUVW�?@�Y?N;<L�I@N�B<IHH�@C;�O=�MB=N�;C�EFC\?N=�IXX=BB�;C�KCF=�;<I@�C@=T[W�HC;�CF�;FIX;�CP�HI@N]T̂W�@C�IXX=BB�;C�I@S�HC;�PFC@_@A�I�EMOH?X�B;F==;�B<IHH�O=�M_H?̀=N�IB�IXX=BB�;C�I@S�C;<=F�HC;�@C;�<I\?@A�EMOH?XB;F==;�PFC@;IA=�OS�YIS�CP�I�EMOH?XHS�N=N?XI;=N�=IB=K=@;]TaW�@C�=IB=K=@;�B<IHH�=bX==N�B=\=@�<M@NF=N�TcVVW�P==;�?@�H=@A;<]TdW�NF?\=YIS�C@�=IB=K=@;�B<IHH�O=�XC@B;FMX;=N�;C�K?@?K?̀=�=FCB?C@�CF�FIE?N�N=;=F?CFI_C@]TUW�;<=�;CECAFIE<S�CP�;<=�=IB=K=@;�B<IHH�O=�e=E;�;C�I�K?@?KMK�I@N�KMB;�O=�IOH=�;C�EFC\?N=�;FM=�IXX=BB�;C�;<=EFCE=F;S]TfWKI?@;=@I@X=�CP�;<=�=IB=K=@;�B<IHH�O=�;<=�F=BEC@B?O?H?;S�CP�;<=�EFCE=F;S�CY@=FTBW]TcW�IHH�F=gM?F=N�M_H?;S�=IB=K=@;B�B<IHH�O=�HCXI;=N�CM;B?N=�;<=�QRS�TUVW�PCC;�FCINYIS�=IB=K=@;]ThW�I@S�PMF;<=F�BMON?\?N?@A�C@�;<=�=IB=K=@;�B<IHH�F=gM?F=�;<=�N=\=HCEK=@;�CF�OM?HN?@A�CP�I�EMOH?X�FCIN�I@NK==;�IHH�FCIN�B;I@NIFNB�I@N�C;<=F�F=gM?F=K=@;B�IB�B;I;=N�?@�;<=�DMON?\?B?C@�i=AMHI_C@B�CP�>?@AB;C@�DEF?@ABLj=@@=BB==]j<=�IOC\=�B;I@NIFNB�B<IHH�@C;�O=�XC@B;FM=N�;C�EFC<?O?;�;<=�N=\=HCEK=@;�CP�OM?HN?@AB�C@�HC;B�CF�;FIX;B�Y?;<E=FKI@=@;�IXX=BB�EFC\?N=N�OS�EF?\I;=�YISB�Y<=@�BMX<�N=\=HCEK=@;�?B�?@�;<=�PCFK�CP�XC@NCK?@?MK�CY@=FB<?ECP�BMX<�EF?\I;=�?KEFC\=K=@;B�Y<?X<�<I\=�O==@�IEEFC\=N�OS�;<=�EHI@@?@A�XCKK?BB?C@�I@N�Y?HH�O=�?@�EF?\I;=CY@=FB<?E�I@N�XC@;FCH�?@�E=FE=;M?;S]D?@X=F=HSLD<IFC@klmno�p=q�rCCE=F�st<CCE=FuOXIX?\?H]XCKvwxyzo�DI;MFNISL�pMHS�[UL�̂V̂a�{ZUf�|}~mo�J?;S�GHI@@=F�sX?;SEHI@@=Fue?@AB;C@BEF?@AB�;@]AC\v��o��I@�GC@NL�pF]�s\EC@Nu\I@EC@NIFX<?;=X;]XCKvw���x�zo��CHP�}I?@;=@I@X=��IX?H?;S�|H;�GHI@�r=HHC�D<IFC@��j<=��CFF?B��IK?HS�CY@B�IOCM;�I�gMIF;=F�IXF=�CP�HI@N�C@�;<=��CHP�JHMO�B?N=�CP�DCM;<�rIFE=;<�iCIN�T<?A<H?A<;=N�?@�S=HHCY�?@BXF==@B<C;W]j<=�JHMO�I@N��CFF?B��IK?HS�<I\=�N?BXMBB=N�I�HC@A�;=FK�H=IB=�CP�;<?B�EFCE=F;S�T̂U��S=IFBW]j<=�BXF==@B<C;�B<CYB�;<=�?@;=@;�CP�<CY�;<=�XHMO�YCMHN�M_H?̀=�;<=�H=IB=N�EFCE=F;SL�OIB?XIHHS�PCF�IXX=BB�I@N�BCK=INN?_C@IH�EIFe?@AL�Y<?X<�EFC\?N=B�O=�=F�X?FXMHI_C@�PCF�N=H?\=FS�\=<?XH=B]��YI@;=N�;C�A=;�SCMF�P==NOIXe�C@�;<?B�ECBB?O?H?;SL�NC�SCM�B==�I@S�FCINOHCXeB�PFCK�;<=�jCY@�B�E=FBE=X_\=��P�BCL�Y=�YCMHN�CO\?CMBHS�@C;�EMFBM=�OM;�?P�SCM�NC@�;�B==�?BBM=BL�Y=�YCMHN�H?e=HS�PMF;<=F�;<=�N?BXMBB?C@B�Y?;<�;<=��CFF?B�I@N�EF=B=@;�I�F=\?B=N�B=;�CP�NFIY?@AB�;C�;<=�jCY@�PCF�IEEFC\IH]�CMHN�AF=I;HS�IEEF=X?I;=�SCMF�;<CMA<;B]�j<I@eBLp=q���



����������	�
��� ���������������������������

�����	�����������  �!��!�"�"����������"���#���$��%&��'�()'*�+,*'-./�-01'�����%*"+.&2�01��0!3��-'���$�����4$�5�6���,�7�4�879 ��:

;<==�>??@<AB�CDED����!���FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF�G==HI<�J�2��2J�������KHA<ILJ�2���:�:�
�M?NHO<�J�2�:PJ���J�4��!�Q���!�"�R�*S���T1U4��!�Q���!�"JJ
J���������������V������
��-��Q�����,-��P�
���&-V,�%1��,.&,,T1�WX�YZX�X[\]̂X_�̂̀�Yaàba\X�̂cX�̂ZYad]̂]̀aè�fYZgX�hYb̂cXa�i�jdd̀\]ŶXd�̂̀
���� ��



����������	�
��� ���������������������������

�����	�����������  �!��!�"�"����������"���#���$��%&��'�()'*�+,*'-./�-01'�����%*"+.&2�01��0!3��-'���$�����4$�5�6���,�7�4�879 :�:

;<=>?�@ABAC�<DDE@A<F?DG



 

900-10-002  00088836.DOC-2 

LEASE AGREEMENT 

This LEASE AGREEMENT (the "Agreement"), is made and entered into as of this 1
st
 

day of October, 2023, by and between John Richard Dorris, Jr., Priscilla Beard Dorris, John 

Richard Dorris, III, and Sydney Mayo Dorris Barranco (collectively, "Landlord") and The Golf 

Club of Tennessee, a Tennessee nonprofit corporation("Tenant"). 

W I T N E S S E T H: 

WHEREAS, Landlord is the owner of that certain real property located in Cheatham 

County, Tennessee described on Exhibit A ("Property"); and 

WHEREAS, Tenant owns property adjacent to the Property and has requested to lease the 

Property from Landlord for its exclusive use; and  

WHEREAS, the parties hereto desire to enter into this Agreement to memorialize their 

understanding concerning the lease of the Property by Tenant. 

NOW, THEREFORE, for TEN DOLLARS ($10.00) and other good and valuable 

consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the parties hereto 

agree to be bound and consent to the following: 

A G R E E M E N T S 

1. Lease.  Landlord, in consideration of the Rent to be paid and the covenants 

and agreements to be performed by Tenant, does hereby lease unto Tenant the Property during 

the Term. 

2. Term.  The "Term" of this License shall commence as of the date of this 

Agreement (the "Commencement Date") and shall continue in effect from that date until 

September 30, 2053 unless earlier terminated in accordance with this Agreement. 

3. Rent.  Tenant shall timely pay to Landlord, without demand, deduction, 

abatement or offset, rent in the amount of Five Thousand Dollars ($5,000.00) per year.  The first 

installment of Rent shall be due and payable on the Commencement Date; and thereafter, annual 

installments of Rent shall be due on October 1
st
 of each succeeding year during the Term. 

4. Use.  Tenant shall be permitted to use the Property for any lawful purpose 

and use.  Specifically, Tenant shall be permitted to install utility lines, piping, conduit, and 

related structures on, over and under the Property.  Additionally, Tenant may use the Property for 

ingress, egress, parking and may construct other improvements on the Property.  At the end of 

the Term, all such improvements shall become the property of Landlord. 

5. Utilities Easement.  In the event a utility provider, or Tenant, determines 

that it is necessary or appropriate for Landlord to grant a utility easement over, across and/or 

under the Property in connection with the construction of utility service structures from the 

public right-of-way to Tenant’s property over, on, under or through the Property, Landlord 

agrees to consider any such request to grant a utility easement in good faith. 

6. Maintenance of Property and Improvements Installed on the Property.  

Except as provided herein, Tenant, at its expense, shall be solely responsible for the operation 



 

900-10-002  00088836.DOC-2 

and maintenance of the Property and any and all improvements installed by Tenant on the 

Property.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, in the event the Property and/or improvements 

installed thereon are damaged by the act or omission of Landlord, its agents, contractors, 

subcontractors or representatives, Landlord shall be responsible for the reasonable, actual costs 

and out-of-pocket expenses associated with Tenant’s repair of the damage to Property and/or 

improvements thereon which shall be paid by Landlord within thirty (30) days of demand which 

demand shall include reasonable supporting documentation of Tenant’s actual costs and out-of-

pocket expenses associated with the repair of the damage. 

7. Default.  Upon the occurrence of any breach of a material term of this 

Agreement, including, without limitation, Tenant’s failure to timely pay Rent, Landlord, at any 

time thereafter, may terminate this Agreement, re-enter the Property, and expel, remove, and put 

out Tenant or any person or persons occupying the Property. 

8. Insurance.  During the Term and for two (2) years following the expiration 

or termination of this Agreement, Tenant, at its own expense, shall purchase and maintain in 

effect the following kinds and minimum amounts of insurance coverage with a carrier rated A-, 

X by A. M. Best: 

(a) Commercial General Liability.  Commercial general liability insurance shall be 

written on ISO occurrence form or a substitute form providing equivalent 

coverage and shall cover liability arising from premises, operations, products, 

completed operations, personal and advertising injury, at limits of liability for 

bodily injury and property damage liability combined of $1,000,000 each 

occurrence, $2,000,000 products and completed operations aggregate and 

$2,000,000 general aggregate. 

(b) Umbrella.  Excess coverage of not less than $5,000,000 in the aggregate. 

 

Each of the above insurance coverages shall add Landlord as an additional insured. 

 

9. Entire Agreement; Amendment.  This Agreement (i) constitutes the entire 

agreement between the parties hereto with respect to the lease of the Property; and (ii) may be 

amended only by an instrument in writing executed by Landlord and Tenant, respectively. 

10. Multiple Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in multiple 

counterparts.  Each party hereto agrees that his, her or its signature and acknowledgment page 

may be detached from any such counterpart and attached to an identical counterpart so that there 

may be one counterpart containing original signature and acknowledgment pages. 

11. Governing Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by and interpreted in 

accordance with the laws of the State of Tennessee. 

12. Partial Invalidity.   If any provision of this Agreement is determined by a 

proper court to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable, such invalidity, illegality or unenforceability 

shall not affect the other provisions of this Agreement and this Agreement shall remain in full 

force and effect without such invalid, illegal or unenforceable provisions provided that the 

severance of such provision(s) does not result in a material failure of consideration under this 

Agreement to either party hereto. 



 

900-10-002  00088836.DOC-2 

13. Successors and Assigns.  All of the provisions hereof shall be binding 

upon and inure to the benefit of Landlord and Tenant, their heirs, successors in interest, assigns 

and personal representatives and shall be covenants running with the Property and the Tenant 

Property. 

14. Brokers.  Each party represents and warrants to the other that there are no 

claims for brokerage commissions or finder’s fees in connection with the execution of this 

Agreement. 

15. Miscellaneous.  Time is of the essence in this Agreement.  The 

captions, headings and paragraph titles in this Agreement are for convenience purposes only 

and do not in any way restrict, affect or interpret the provisions of this Agreement.  

Landlord is not, nor shall not become, by the provisions of this Agreement, a partner or joint 

venturer with Tenant.  LANDLORD AND TENANT HEREBY WAIVES A JURY TRIAL 

IN ANY ACTION OR PROCEEDING REGARDING A DEFAULT BY TENANT 

AND/OR LANDLORD'S RIGHT TO POSSESSION OF THE PROPERTY. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Landlord and Tenant have executed this Agreement effective as of 

the day and year set forth above. 

LANDLORD 

 

 

 

____________________________________ 

John Richard Dorris, Jr. 

 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Priscilla Beard Dorris 

 

 

 

____________________________________ 

John Richard Dorris, III 

 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Sydney Mayo Dorris Barranco 

 

TENANT: 

 

THE GOLF CLUB OF TENNESSEE 

 

 

 

 



 

900-10-002  00088836.DOC-2 

By:______________________________ 

       Dave Hensley, General Manager 



 

900-10-002  00088836.DOC-2 

EXHIBIT A 

 



����������	���
� �	������������������������������ ���!�����"

�����	����" ��#

$%&�'()*�+),-�./012%34567�89:;;<=�>?567@9:;;<=AB5;CD6E;D@=5;CDF6;GCEHIJ<K�LMNLONMPMO�LLQPM�RSTEQ�U<VV�WEE@<=�>XYEE@<=AZ?:?5H59G?E[I\�UEY;�]:̂9<DD�>X9:̂9<DDAB5;CD6E;D@=5;CDF6;GCEHI�4?Q�R;K7�WÊ <99�>:YÊ <99A?:Y?EG?E[I\�4Y5[<=:_�8<6<=�>@?Y5[<=:A?<?5;?G?E[I`ab�cddefaghif�jfklffmjknopdao�qraffsfnt�odfl�ndt�sfft�tif�afuvwafsfntl�afpkxfo�td�xdv�wn�tif�yy�zvpx�fskwp�aflednlfg�wn�tif�{�|d}fs~fa�����sff�nr�~ft�ffn��wtx��tk�g�xdv�kno�̀ab�cd�fppg�kno�ovawnr�tif���|d}fs~fa�����frwdnkp��pknnwnr��dsswllwdn�̀ff�nrbhif�jfklf�qraffsfnt�odfl�ndt�sfft�tif�afuvwafsfntl�d��tif�afrvpk�dnl��da�tfas��efasknfnt�fklfsfnt�wl�afuvwafo�g�skwntfnkn�f���dwntpxkno�aflednlw~wpwtx�g�nda�odfl�tif�kraffsfnt��dntkwnl�tif�eadedlfo�wn�akltav�tvaf�wsead}fsfntl�wn�wtl�ofl�awe�dn��oaw}f�kx��dnnf��dn�knoeka�wnr��k�wpw�fl�bhiflf�afuvwafsfntl��faf�skof��pfka�wn�tif�sff�nrlg�fskwplg�kno�~x�tif��pknnwnr��dsswllwdnb�hdokx�wl�tif�ofkopwnf��da�zknvkax�lv~swllwdn�td�keefka�dn�tif�����frwdnkp��pknnwnr��dsswllwdn�qrfnok�wn�daofa�td�sfft�tif�ltktvtdaxafuvwafsfntl��da�ko}fa�lfsfnt�d��tif��v~pw��̀ff�nrb��dv�ik}f�ndt�lv~sw�fo�tif�afuvwafog�lwrnfog��klfsfnt�qraffsfnt�wn�daofa�td�keefkadn�tif�qrfnokb�pfklf�ko}wlfb�wn�fafpxg�ikadn�qasltadnrg��pknnfa����frwdnkp��pknnwnr��dsswllwdn������zf��cddefa���iddefa�~�k�w}wpb�ds������� fonflokxg�¡f�fs~fa�y�g������¢£¤{�q̀¥���zdin�jk�pfll���pk�pfll��wnrltdnleawnrl¦tnbrd}�§��wtx��pknnfa���wtxepknnfa��wnrltdnleawnrl¦tnbrd}�©̈��qnox�cd�fpp��kid�fpp��ki�db�ds��ª«¬�©�����£�dp���pv~�®eoktfl�ddo�̀danwnr�zdin�kno��ikadn¦�



����������	���
� �	������������������������������ ���!�����"

�����	����" ��#

$%&�'(&�)%%*+,-�.%�/01%�0203/%4�0�&%156%4�0,&%%)%+7�7/07�044&%66%6�)05+7%+0+3%89:6'�0203/%4�56�7/%�657%�;:0+�.57/�7/%�45670+3%�<%7.%%+�7/%�7.'�%+7&0+3%6�45)%+65'+%48$:%06%�:%7�)%�=+'.�5>�?'(�/01%�0+?�@(%6*'+6�'&�+%%4�0+?7/5+,�%:6%8�A/0+=�?'(-B%C�DEFFGEH�IJ�KLLMEGN�OJPJQRGEST���#UV��U���W��XLYRZE���#U�[�UV\��]�
̂�_��Û�̀ �a�bc!!�d�e]�
̂�_��Û�̀�fghijh�klmh�lno�lppqrh�sqgg�th�uvwxyz{yuy|}y~�����������~���jl�m�im�lno�jmipp��i��hk�l��m�h��lgq�i�j�����ff�������������������B'/+��0.:%66���:0.:%66�=5+,67'+6;&5+,6 7+8,'1¡¢£¤¥��A(%640?-�¦%3%)<%&�§-�̈©̈ª�«¬ª�9®�̄��B%C�°'';%&���/'';%&�<303515:83')¡±�²57?�$:0++%&��357?;:0++%&�=5+,67'+6;&5+,6 7+8,'1¡¢³́µ£¶¥��·̧¬�¹':>�²:(<�º;407%6�»̧¼A̧·½9��̧®9¾�¿¹''4�)'&+5+,�0::-À57/�7/%�+%.6;0;%&�63/%4(:5+,�>'&�7/%�/':540?6�.%�.5::�+%%4�7'�/01%�041%&*65+,�>'&�7/%�)%%*+,�6(<)52%4�+'�:07%&�7/0+�3:'6%�'>�<(65+%66�'+À%4+%640?-�¦%3%)<%&�Áª7/8�B'/+��0.:%66²57?�®0+0,%&A'.+�'>�Â5+,67'+�Ã;&5+,6-�A%++%66%%/2;¬ÄÄ...8=5+,67'+6;&5+,68+%7ÄÅÁ§ §̈ ̈ÁÁ©���%Æ8«�:0.:%66�=5+,67'+6;&5+,6 7+8,'1�������B%C�°'';%&���/'';%&�<303515:83')¡¢£¤¥��®'+40?-�¦%3%)<%&�Ç-�̈©̈ª�ª¬ªÅ�$®�̄��B'/+��0.:%66���:0.:%66�=5+,67'+6;&5+,6 7+8,'1¡±�²57?�$:0++%&��357?;:0++%&�=5+,67'+6;&5+,6 7+8,'1¡¢³́µ£¶¥��·̧¬�¹':>�²:(<�º;407%6



����������	���
� �	������������������������������ ���!�����"

�����	����" #�$

�%&'()*�+,&(-�./001/2�34�5667/18�94:4;<1/=>���$?#��?���@��A6B<C/���$?�D�?#E��F�
G�H��?G�I�J�KL!!�M�NF�
G�H��?G�I�OPQRSQ�TUVQ�UWX�UYYZ[Q�\ZPP�]Q�̂_̀abcdb̂befbg�hi�j�klmnlgo�pSU�VqRV�UWX�SVRYY�rRs�QTtUs�VqQ�qUPZuRsSv��wxOOy�wz{|}xy~���������+,&(��'���**����'���**�)�(�*�,(*���(�*��(-�,���������,(�'������������ ��¡¢¡£�£¤¢¥�¦�§���̈����¦�'((����������'((���)�(�*�,(*���(�*��(-�,��©�+�ª�«,,������&,,������'�����-�,���¬®�̄���°±¤�²,�³�̈�́��µ��'��*�¶±·%±°̧¹��±�¹º�»&̈��)�(��,(��&��(��*�'����'����¼*�(��*�&��́���½���&��&��̈&��*��'*¾�̧���¿�'�*�«,���'�*À�'(������������,́�)(,��'*�*,,(�'*�º�Á(��,́�-%&'()*��+,&(��'���**�̈����'('���%,�(�,³�Â�(�*�,(�Ã���(�*��%�((�**��&Ä�¤¾¾���-)�(�*�,(*���(�*-(��¾¥ÅÆ�ÇÆ¡�¡ÅÅ¢����È-É��'���**�)�(�*�,(*���(�*��(-�,��������̈����¦�'((����������'((���)�(�*�,(*���(�*��(-�,���������,(�'������������ ��¡¢¡£�Å¡¤ÆÇ�¦�§���+�ª�«,,������&,,������'�����-�,��Ê̄��+,&(��'���**����'���**�)�(�*�,(*���(�*��(-�,���¬®�̄���°�¤�²,�³�̈�́��µ��'��*�²,,��'Ë��(,,(�+�ª��%&'()��,́�³,����,����(���&����,�����́��'��*�'(��±¦Ã̈����,��*-



����������	���
� �	������������������������������ ���!�����"

�����	����" ��#
$%&&'%(�)*�+,,-%'.�/*0*� ��1����222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222�3&&45%���#67#�688����94'%5:��#67��6����;,<4=%���#6�>�678��?�
1�@��61�A�B�CD!!�E�F?�
1�@��61�A������G� ������"6��H�6������I��G@����JI�7>��8�

�KL�M�NOPQ�PRQ�STNULPON�VWXTNUL�YTPZ�YO[[TLLTON�M\OWPQ\�NQ]�K\Q̂_MPQ�̀MaTbTcQL�dMe�XMPQL�fOX�gQLT\QNcMb�MN\�YO[[QXaTMb�WXOhQaPL�Of�ijkl�WQX�L̂_MXQ�fOOPjdRQ�m_Tb\TNU�nQX[TP�XMPQ�XQ[MTNL�MP�ijkl�WQX�L̂_MXQ�fOOPj�dRQ�nbMNNTNU�MN\�oONTNU�nMLLpdRXO_UR�XMPQ�]ML�TNaXQMLQ\�PO�iqrrjrr�WQX�RO_Xj�sORNt�YO_b\�ZO_�WXOuT\Q�sQv�]TPR�PRQ�L_w[TLLTON�\QM\bTNQ�fOX�PRQ�sMN_MXZ�xrxy�SV�gQUTONMb�nbMNNTNU�YO[[TLLTON�zQQcNU{�VTNaQXQbZt���VRMXON�KX[LPXONU���|}~���sQv��OOWQX��hROOWQX�waMaTuTbjaO[�������zON\MZt��QaQ[wQX�yt�xrx����yr�Kz�~��YTPZ�nbMNNQX��aTPZWbMNNQX��TNULPONLWXTNULpPNjUOu�����������Obf�Yb_w��W\MPQL��OO\�zOXNTNU�VRMXONp�nbQMLQ��N\�M�MaRQ\�bMPQLP��nVY�TNLWQacON�XQWOXPL�fOX�PRQ��Obf�Yb_wjKbLOt���]MNPQ\�PO�UTuQ�ZO_�M�RQM\Lp_W��MXXZ��TQa���TQa��YONLPX_acON�]Tbb�wQ�MWWbZTNU�fOX�w_Tb\TNU�WQX[TPL��aMXP�wMXNt�WMuTbTONt�MN\�aXQQ��RO_LQ�PO[OXXO]�fOX�PRQ��vpVQMLON�WMa�MUQ�PRMP�]ML�MWWXOuQ\�MP�PRQ�nbMNNTNU�YO[[TLLTON�MP�PRQ��OuQ[wQX�[QQcNUj�MLPbZt�]Q�MXQ�]OX�TNU�ON�PRQ�bMNU_MUQ�fOX�PRQ�[MTNPQNMNaQ�MUXQQ[QNP�fOX�PRQ�bQMLQ�Of�PRQ��OXXTL�WXOWQXPZ�WQX�O_X�[QQcNU�MN\�ROWQ�PO�LQN\�bMPQX�PRTL]QQ��QMXbZ�NQeP�]QQ��fOX�PRQ�sMN_MXZ�nbMNNTNU�YO[[T�QQ�[QQcNUjs_LP��QQWTNU�ZO_�WOLPQ\�ON�PRTNUL WbQMLQ�bQP�[Q��NO]�Tf�ZO_�RMuQ�MNZ�̂_QLcONLjdRMN�LtsQv�� ��



����������	���
� �	������������������������������ ���!�����"

�����	����" #�#

$%&'
��
�(�)*+,-+�./0+�/12�/3345+�64**�7+�89:;<=><8<?@<A�BC�D�EFGHFAI�J�-/�0K,0�/12-0,33�L,M�+.N/M�0K+�K/*4O,M-P�QR))S�QTUVWRSXY�



























































































Summary of Comments on Response to Commission Clark Accessory 
Use Proposal 2023-11-16 BOC Meeting Packet.pdf
Page: 1

Author: razor Subject: Sticky Note Date: 11/13/2023 12:59:17 PM 
1. Building or structure means a permanent enclosed structure occupying an area greater than 10 square metres, consisting of a wall, roof, and/or floor 
 
2.Building Square Footage or "BSF" means the square footage of assessable internal living space of a Unit, exclusive of any carports, walkways, garages, overhangs, patios, 
enclosed patios, detached accessory structure, other structures not used as living space, or any other square footage excluded under Government Code Section 65995 as 
determined by reference to the Building Permit for such Unit. 
3.Accessory Structure - General means, except in planned, institutional and educational districts where individual lot lines may be disregarded under certain circumstances, a 
structure located on the same lot with the principal structure and customary, incidental and subordinate to the use of the principal structure and subordinate in lot coverage and
floor area to the principal structure as provided in this Chapter. 
Source: https://www.lawinsider.com/dictionary/
 
Author: razor Subject: Sticky Note Date: 11/13/2023 12:27:11 PM 
E. Not exceed forty (40) percent of the total square footage of the principal structure on any 
residential lot, not to exceed six hundred (600) square feet in size. If however, the subject 
property is at least two (2) acres in size, the Board of Zoning 
* 
See Illustrations in Appendix. 
III-4 
Appeals shall have the discretion to vary this requirement under the conditional use provisions of this 
ordinance. If freestanding, it shall be located in the rear yard in relation to the principal structure on any 
zone lot.
 



 
Page: 2

Author: razor Subject: Sticky Note Date: 11/13/2023 12:29:12 PM 
We are prohibited by the State of TN in regulating Agricultural parcels with Zoning Restrictions
 



ng Comments: Additional factors when considering Zoning Amendments include lot coverage, allowed accessory 

nd the intent that accessory uses are subordinate in size, conformance to the surrounding neighborhood, and 

Covenants and Restrictions that prohibit or restrict accessory use location or size. I would suggest forwarded the 

mendation to the KS Regional Planning Commission for study, comment, and recommendation.

 
Page: 3

Author: razor Subject: Sticky Note Date: 11/13/2023 1:14:26 PM 
The Planning Commission is prohibited by the State of TN in approving Zoning Variances on a case by case basis. The Board of Appeals lacks authority in permitting a variance 
that violates the intent of the Zoning Ordinance.
 
Author: razor Subject: Sticky Note Date: 11/13/2023 1:06:35 PM 
Principal Structure is further defined as principal use of a building. In this case is the the living area of the home.
 



 

 

MEMPHIS AND SHELBY COUNTY ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 
   STAFF REPORT    # 10 

CASE NUMBER:  BOA 14-53 B.O.A  MEETING: November 19, 2014  
 

LOCATION: 4046 East Mallory Avenue:  located at the intersection of 

Titus Street and Mallory Avenue (North side of Mallory 

Avenue, 1,160 +/- east of Getwell Road)  
  

COUNCIL DISTRICT: 4 

 
SUPER DISTRICT: 9 

  
 OWNER OF RECORD / APPLICANT: Frank Dowdy  

 

REPRESENTATIVE: Frank Dowdy  

 

  REQUEST:    Variance to Sub-Section 2.7.2 C to permit a storage building 

in the R-6 District that exceeds the maximum accessory 

structure size of 75% of the principal structure     

       

  
EXISTING LAND USE & ZONING: Detached single-family house and an existing 

accessory structure are located in the Single-Family 

Residential (R-6) District  

 

                   RECOMMENDATION                                                                    
   REJECTION 

 
 

Staff Writer: Marion Jones   Email: marion.jones@memphistn.gov 

 

 
 

. 

 

 

CONCLUSIONS: 
1.  The subject property is located in a neighborhood that was platted in 1933 and is located north of 

Interstate 240, east of Getwell Road.  Many of the houses were constructed in the 1940s and 1950s.  

The majority of the duplexes in the neighborhood were constructed in the 1965. 

2.   The principal structure on the lot is approximately 944 square feet.  The principal structure would 

permit an accessory structure of 708 square feet. 

3. The applicant is proposing to construct a metal building of approximately 1,032 square feet.  This is 

approximately 88 square feet larger than the house and does not include the square footage of the 

existing accessory structure located on the site. 

4. The principles of planning require that an accessory structure be subordinate to the principal structure.  

The principal structure establishes the land use of the property for the purpose of zoning.  When the 

accessory structure violates the intent of this subordination of structures, it also changes the relationship 

and nature of the lot.  In this case, the residential becomes subordinate to the proposed storage use.  This 

is clearly in violation of the single-Family Residential (R-6) District and the UDC.   

4. The principles of planning require that an accessory structure be subordinate to the principal structure. 

The principal structure establishes the land use of the property for the purpose of zoning.  When the

accessory structure violates the intent of this subordination of structures, it also changes the relationship

and nature of the lot.  In this case, the residential becomes subordinate to the proposed storage use.  This

is clearly in violation of the single-Family Residential (R-6) District and the UDC. 

 
Page: 4

Author: razor Subject: Highlight Date: 11/13/2023 12:34:14 PM 
 
 



Staff Report       November 19, 2014  

BOA 14-44 (City)       Page 2 

 
 

LAND USE & ZONING MAP 
        
 

 
 
 
 

SURROUNDING LAND USE & ZONING: 
 

 

North:  Vacant land and detached single-family houses in the Single-Family Residential (R-6) 

District. 
 

East:  A duplex and detached single-family houses in the Single-Family Residential (R-6) 

District.   
 

South:  Duplexes and detached single-family houses in the Single-Family Residential (R-6) 

District. 
 

West:  Detached single-family houses and vacant land in the Single-Family Residential (R-6) 

District. 

 

Site 

This page contains no comments



Staff Report       November 19, 2014  

BOA 14-44 (City)       Page 3 

 
 

 Site Plan 
 

 
 

This page contains no comments



Staff Report       November 19, 2014  

BOA 14-44 (City)       Page 4 

 
 

Recorded Plat  
 

 
 
 

 

This page contains no comments



Staff Report       November 19, 2014  

BOA 14-44 (City)       Page 5 

 
 

Proposed Accessory Building 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This page contains no comments



Staff Report       November 19, 2014  

BOA 14-44 (City)       Page 6 

 
 

Photograph of the Footings for Proposed Accessory Building 
 

   
 

Photograph of Building Material Behind Garage at 4050 Mallory  
 

 

This page contains no comments



Staff Report       November 19, 2014  

BOA 14-44 (City)       Page 7 

 
 

 
Photographs 
 

Site 
 

Front of 4046 Mallory  
 

 
 

Rear of 4046 Mallory       
 

   

This page contains no comments



Staff Report       November 19, 2014  

BOA 14-44 (City)       Page 8 

 
 

 

View of 4046 and 4050 Mallory from Rear of Adjacent Properties on Elliston 
 

 
 

4050 Mallory Road-Adjacent Property Owned by Applicant 
 

This page contains no comments



Staff Report       November 19, 2014  

BOA 14-44 (City)       Page 9 

 
 

Garage at 4050 Mallory 
 

 
 

Car Between House and Garage at 4050 Mallory 

 

This page contains no comments



Staff Report       November 19, 2014  

BOA 14-44 (City)       Page 10 

 
 

Photographs of Adjacent Properties 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

This page contains no comments



Staff Report       November 19, 2014  

BOA 14-44 (City)       Page 11 

 
 

Applicant’s Request and Justification: 
 Request:  variation from Sub-Section 2.7.2C of the Unified Development Code to 

allow the proposed accessory structure to exceed the maximum accessory structure size 

of 75% of the principal structure. 

 

In his justification, the application states:  

 

� Have multiple antique vehicles that are in the restoration process 

that are in need for storage during the process and afterward.  

Metal structure has been purchased and lying on the ground until 

approval is granted. 

 

� The subject site is unique in that the principal structure is relatively 

small when compared to surrounding structures as well as typical 

new construction square footage.  The subject site is approximately 

800 sq. ft. and would be considered small considering today’s 
standards (average single-family home+2,200 sq. ft.) 

 

� This accessory structure shall be shared with the abutting property 

to the east (4050 East Mallory).  Both the subject site and the 

abutting property are owned by the applicant.  There is an existing 

driveway that is shared by the subject site and the abutting 

property. 

 

 The proposed accessory structure will be 24 feet by 43 feet and 10 feet tall 

with a slight slope of the roof for drainage.  The accessory structure will contain 

1,032 square feet of area.  As you can see from the rendering on page 5, the 

structure will be made of metal with two garage doors on the front that are 

approximately 19 feet wide and a metal door that on the south side.   

 

Findings of Fact: 
 
1. Unusual characteristics of the property.  The property is unusual in that it exhibits 

at least one of the following exceptional physical features as compared to other 

properties located in the same zoning district:  exceptional topographic 

conditions, exceptional narrowness, exceptional shallowness, exceptional shape or 

any extraordinary and exceptional situation or condition. 

 
Applicant’s response:  The subject site is unique in that the principal 

structure is relatively small when compared to surrounding structures as 

well as typical new construction square footage.  The subject site is 

approximately 800 sq. ft. and would be considered small considering 

today’s standards (average single-family home+2,200 sq. ft.) 

 

 This accessory structure shall be shared with the abutting property to the east 

Applicant’s Request and Justification:
Request: variation from Sub-Section 2.7.2C of the Unified Development Code to 

allow the proposed accessory structure to exceed the maximum accessory structure size 

of 75% of the principal structure.

Applicant’s response:  The subject site is unique in that the principal 

structure is relatively small when compared to surrounding structures as

well as typical new construction square footage.  The subject site is

approximately 800 sq. ft. and would be considered small considering 

today’s standards (average single-family home+2,200 sq. ft.)

 
Page: 14

Author: razor Subject: Highlight Date: 11/13/2023 12:34:36 PM 
 
 
Author: razor Subject: Highlight Date: 11/13/2023 12:35:08 PM 
 
 



Staff Report       November 19, 2014  

BOA 14-44 (City)       Page 12 

 
 

(4050 East Mallory).  Both the subject site and the abutting property are owned by 

the applicant.  There is an existing driveway that is shared by the subject site and 

the abutting property. 

 

 Staff’s response:  There are no unusual characteristics of this property such as 

topography, narrowness, shallowness, shape, etc.  This is a neighborhood that was 

platted in 1933 and located north of Interstate 240.  Many of the houses were 

constructed in the 1940s and 1950s.  The majority of the duplexes were 

constructed in 1965.   Some of the houses were constructed in the 1960s.   

 

  In addition, the Assessor of Property’s record shows the square footage of 

this house as 944 square feet.  Under the UDC, a 944 square foot house is 

permitted an accessory structure of 708 square feet.  As you can see from the 

photograph on page 7, there is an existing barn style, accessory structure on the 

site.  The proposed accessory structure would be the second accessory building on 

the site unless the applicant plans to remove the current accessory structure.  The 

existing accessory structure is not shown on the site plan submitted by the 

applicant on page 3. 

 

  The average detached single family house on Mallory Avenue in the 

notification area excluding 4001 Mallory is 931 square feet.  This would permit 

an accessory structure of 698 square feet. If you include 4001 Mallory, the 

average house size increases to 986 square feet and would permit an accessory 

structure of 740 square feet. Under the strict application of the Unified 

Development Code, the principal structure would need to be approximately 1,375 

square feet in size to permit an accessory structure of 1,031 square feet.   

 

  There are two tables that contain information about the structures and 

vacant land.  The first table is the House Sizes on Mallory in the Notification 

Area.  The vacant land and duplexes were removed from this table.  This table 

reflects the size of similar detached single family houses such as the applicant’s 
principal structure.  4001 Mallory Avenue is an outlier in terms of square footage 

and was removed to calculate a more accurate average detached single family 

house size.  The second table contains the principal structures that front Mallory 

and adjacent properties on Elliston Road. 

 

 

  

Staff’s response:  There are no unusual characteristics of this property such as

topography, narrowness, shallowness, shape, etc. This is a neighborhood that was 

platted in 1933 and located north of Interstate 240.  Many of the houses were 

constructed in the 1940s and 1950s. The majority of the duplexes were

constructed in 1965. Some of the houses were constructed in the 1960s. 

In addition, the Assessor of Property’s record shows the square footage of 

this house as 944 square feet. Under the UDC, a 944 square foot house is 

permitted an accessory structure of 708 square feet.  As you can see from the 

photograph on page 7, there is an existing barn style, accessory structure on the

site.  The proposed accessory structure would be the second accessory building on 

the site unless the applicant plans to remove the current accessory structure.  The 

existing accessory structure is not shown on the site plan submitted by the 

applicant on page 3.

The average detached single family house on Mallory Avenue in the 

notification area excluding 4001 Mallory is 931 square feet.  This would permit 

an accessory structure of 698 square feet. If you include 4001 Mallory, the

average house size increases to 986 square feet and would permit an accessory 

structure of 740 square feet. Under the strict application of the Unified 

Development Code, the principal structure would need to be approximately 1,375 aa

square feet in size to permit an accessory structure of 1,031 square feet. 

 
Page: 15

Author: razor Subject: Highlight Date: 11/13/2023 12:35:52 PM 
 
 



Staff Report       November 19, 2014  

BOA 14-44 (City)       Page 13 

 
 
Table 1 

House Sizes on Mallory in Notification Area 
# Lot # Address Name Use Sq. Ft. Carport Parcel Id. No. 

1 
S W PT 
33 3990 East Mallory Hoyle Single Family 1,224  Yes 058100 00074 

2 44 3993 East Mallory  Mims Single Family 800  058097 00003 
3 33 3996 East Mallory Reyes Single Family 1,192  Yes 058100 00073 
4 44 4001 Mallory Price Single Family 2,406    058097 00018 
5 33 4002 East Mallory Moorehead Single Family 864  Yes 058100 00072 
6 44 4003 East Mallory What's Next, LLC Single Family 720  058097 00006 
7 33 4006 Mallory Holloway Single Family 972  058100 00071 
8 33 4010 East Mallory Marin Single Family 1,044  058100 00070 
9 33 4018 East Mallory Longoria M Single Family 972  Yes 058100 00069 

10 34 4022 East Mallory Pinner Single Family 996  058100 00068 
11 34 4026 East Mallory Moore Single Family 1,024  Yes 058100 00067 
12 34 4036 East Mallory Castaneda S Single Family 884  058100 00064 
13 34 4046 East Mallory  Dowdy Single Family 944    058100 00063 
14   4050 East Mallory Dowdy Single Family 942    058100 00062 
15 43 4053 East Mallory Hiatt Single Family 910 058099 00001 
16 43 4059 East Mallory Longoria M Single Family 845 058099 00002 
17 35 4062 East Mallory Longoria R Single Family 884  058100 00060 
18 43 4063 East Mallory Strickman Single Family 972  058099 00003 
19 35 4064 East Mallory Castaneda L Single Family 1,084  058100 00059 
20 35 4076 East Mallory Perkins Single Family 800  058100 00057 
21 35 & 36 4082 East Mallory Segovia T Single Family 800  058100 00056 
22 43 4085 East Mallory Becksfort Single Family 600  058099 00007 
23 36 4088 East Mallory Golden Single Family 1,045  058100 00055 
24 36 4092 East Mallory Segovia T Single Family 984  058100 00054 
25 43 4093 East Mallory Segovia T Single Family 576  058099 00011 
26 43 4097 East Mallory Vazquez Single Family 1,128  058099 00012 
27 36 4098 East Mallory Pittman Single Family 1,000  Yes 058100 00053 
                                                            TOTAL HOUSE SQUARE FOOTAGE 26,612  
                                          ADJUSTED TOTAL WITHOUT 4001 MALLORY 24,206  
                                                       AVERAGE HOUSE SQUARE FOOTAGE           931  

LEGEND 

  
House > 2,200 

sq.ft.   
Applicant's 

house 
  Adjacent house   

NOTE:  4001 Mallory is an outlier and its square footage was removed from the calculation. 
Prepared by:  Memphis and Shelby County Office of Planning and Development on November 4, 2014, mmj. 

 

This page contains no comments



Staff Report       November 19, 2014  

BOA 14-44 (City)       Page 14 

 
 
  

Table 2  

House Sizes 
# Lot # Address Name Use Sq. Ft. Carport Parcel Id. No. 
1 34 0 Elliston Brommer Vacant land 0  58100 0065 
2 24 & 34 4037 Elliston Berryman Single Family 800  058100 00011 
3 24 & 34 4045 Elliston Ford Vacant land 0  058100 00013 

4 
24, 34 & 

35 4049 Elliston Ressler Single Family 939  058100 00014 
5 SE PT 16 4110 Elliston Vo Single Family 1,276  058101 00043 
6 25 4055 Elliston Harrington Single Family 775  058100 00015 

7 
S W PT 
33 3990 East Mallory Hoyle Single Family 1,224  Yes 058100 00074 

8 44 3993 East Mallory  Mims Single Family 800  058097 00003 
9 33 3996 East Mallory Reyes Single Family 1,192  Yes 058100 00073 

10 44 4001 Mallory Price Single Family 2,406    058097 00018 
11 33 4002 East Mallory Moorehead Single Family 864  Yes 058100 00072 

12 44 4003 East Mallory 
What's Next, 

LLC Single Family 720  058097 00006 
13 33 4006 Mallory Holloway Single Family 972  058100 00071 
14 44 4009 Mallory Greer Duplex 1,590    058097 00007 
15 33 4010 East Mallory Marin Single Family 1,044  058100 00070 
16 44 4015 Mallory Saine Duplex 1,630    058097 00019 
17 33 4018 East Mallory Longoria M.  Single Family 972  Yes 058100 00069 
18 44 4019 Mallory Hakimi Duplex 1,590    058097 00020 
19 34 4022 East Mallory Pinner Single Family 996  058100 00068 
20 44 4025 East Mallory Razian Duplex 1,602    058097 00021 
21 34 4026 East Mallory Moore Single Family 1,024  Yes 058100 00067 
22 34 4030 East Mallory Shelby County Vacant land 0  058100 00066 
23 44 4031 East Mallory Mostafavi Duplex 1,602    058097 00022 
24 34 4036 East Mallory Castaneda S. Single Family 884  058100 00064 
25 44 4037 East Mallory Saine Duplex 1,537    058097 00023 
26 44 4043 Mallory O'Leary Duplex 1,597    058097 00024 
27 34 4046 East Mallory  Dowdy Single Family 944    058100 00063 
28   4050 East Mallory Dowdy Single Family 942    058100 00062 
30 43 4053 East Mallory Hiatt Single Family 910 058099 00001 
31 35 4058 East Mallory Hernandez Duplex 2,288    058100 00061 
32 43 4059 East Mallory Longoria M.  Single Family 845 058099 00002 
33 35 4062 East Mallory Longoria R. Single Family 884  058100 00060 
34 43 4063 East Mallory Strickman Single Family 972  058099 00003 
35 35 4064 East Mallory Castaneda L. Single Family 1,084  058100 00059 
36 43 4067 East Mallory Weatherington Vacant land 0  058099 00004 
37 43 4073 East Mallory Weatherington Vacant land 0  058099 00005 

This page contains no comments



Staff Report       November 19, 2014  

BOA 14-44 (City)       Page 15 

 
 

38 35 4076 East Mallory Perkins Single Family 800  058100 00057 
39 35 & 36 4082 East Mallory Segovia T. Single Family 800  058100 00056 
40 43 4085 East Mallory Becksfort Single Family 600  058099 00007 
41 43 4087 East Mallory Earnest Vacant land 0  058099 00008 
42 36 4088 East Mallory Golden Single Family 1,045  058100 00055 
43 36 4092 East Mallory Segovia T. Single Family 984  058100 00054 
44 43 4093 East Mallory Segovia T. Single Family 576  058099 00011 
45 43 4097 East Mallory Vazquez Single Family 1,128  058099 00012 
46 36 4098 East Mallory Pittman Single Family 1,000  Yes 058100 00053 

LEGEND 
  House > 2,200 sq.ft.   Duplex 

  Applicant's house   
Adjacent 

house 
Prepared by:  Memphis and Shelby County Office of Planning and Development on November 4, 2014, mmj. 

 

2. Practical difficulties or undue hardship.  By reason of the unusual characteristics 

found to apply in Paragraph 1, the strict application of any regulation found in this 

Code would result in peculiar and exceptional practical difficulties to or 

exceptional hardship upon the owner of such property. 

 

 Applicant’s response:  Requiring the requested accessory structure size to 

remain below an unusually small principal structure.  The strict application of the 

code would prevent the owner from constructing the accessory structure and may 

prevent the shared parking arrangement as planned for the two abutting structures. 

 

 Staff’s response:  There are no unusual characteristics found to apply in 

Paragraph 1.   

 

  The Unified Development Code (UDC) is generous in the size of 

accessory structures permitted.  It requires the accessory structure to be 25% 

smaller in size than the principal structure on the lot.  The previous zoning 

ordinance limited the size of accessory structures to 25% of the actual rear yard 

size.  Under this calculation, the applicant would be limited to an accessory 

structure of 1,250 square feet compared to the 1,032 square foot structure the 

applicant is requesting.  The UDC clearly subordinates the accessory structure to 

the principal structure on the lot and ensures the consistency between the zoning 

and permitted uses.  The applicant is basically requesting an accessory structure 

that is 88 feet larger than the principal structure on the lot.  In essence, the 

accessory structure would become the dominant and principal structure on the lot 

in terms of size. 

        

  Activities in the accessory structures are governed by the UDC in terms of 

 permitted uses.  Under the principal structure -accessory structure relation and 

 subordination, the storage would be secondary to the residential use of the 

 property as permitted by the R-S6 District.  With such an oversized accessory 

The Unified Development Code (UDC) is generous in the size of 

accessory structures permitted.  It requires the accessory structure to be 25% 

smaller in size than the principal structure on the lot. The previous zoning

ordinance limited the size of accessory structures to 25% of the actual rear yard

size. Under this calculation, the applicant would be limited to an accessory 

structure of 1,250 square feet compared to the 1,032 square foot structure the 

applicant is requesting. The UDC clearly subordinates the accessory structure to 

the principal structure on the lot and ensures the consistency between the zoning 

and permitted uses. The applicant is basically requesting an accessory structure

that is 88 feet larger than the principal structure on the lot.  In essence, the 

accessory structure would become the dominant and principal structure on the lot 

in terms of size.

 
Page: 18

Author: razor Subject: Highlight Date: 11/13/2023 12:36:33 PM 
 
 



Staff Report       November 19, 2014  

BOA 14-44 (City)       Page 16 

 
 
 structure, the reverse is true.  The storage becomes the main use:  storage is not 

 permitted in the R-6 District as the principal use.    OPD Staff has also concerns 

 that over time what began as a storage building for antique cars could evolve 

 into a business that is not permitted in the R-6 District.     

 
3. The unusual characteristic found to apply in Paragraph 1 is not the result from and 

deliberate action by the owner. 

 

 Applicant’s response:  This variance was not deliberately promulgated by the 

applicant.  The accessory structure and its size is needed to serve both households.  

  

 Staff’s Response:  There are no unusual characteristics found to apply in 

Paragraph 1.  The UDC is set up so that each lot has the opportunity to provide for 

its storage on that lot through the construction of an accessory structure.   

 

4. That a variance from the strict application of this Code may be granted without 

substantial detriment to the public good and without substantially impairing the 

intent and purpose of an adopted plan and this Code. 

 

 Applicant’s response:  The proposed accessory structure will not be detrimental 

to the neighborhood as it will not be visible from the street.  Furthermore, this 

structure is typical for a residential garage. 

 

Staff’s response:  By definition, violation of the UDC is detrimental to the public 

good whether that the violation is visible from the public right-of-way or not.  

Incidentally, the structure will be visible from Elliston since the land behind the 

site is vacant. The UDC governs the use of land is a way that is predictable, 

promotes stability and area compatibility of land uses, and insures adequate public 

facilities.    

 

 This size accessory structure is not typical of the accessory structures in 

this neighborhood or the relationship of accessory structures to principal 

structures as regulated by the UDC. Paragraph 2.7.2A(1)  of the Accessory 

Structures Section of the UDC states “Scale, transparency and materials may be 

considered in determining compliance.  There appears to be no transparency.  

Likewise, the material and design are more industrial than residential . 

 

  If several people on the street did as the applicant is requesting, it changes 

the relationship of the structures on the lot and the relationship of the structures to 

the rest of the street.  Over time, this can ultimately change the character and land 

use of properties within the neighborhood.   
 
5. The requested variance will be in harmony with the purpose and intent of this 

 development code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or the general 

 public. 

Staff’s Response: There are no unusual characteristics found to apply in

Paragraph 1.  The UDC is set up so that each lot has the opportunity to provide for 

its storage on that lot through the construction of an accessory structure. 

Staff’s response:  By definition, violation of the UDC is detrimental to the public

good whether that the violation is visible from the public right-of-ff way or not. 

Incidentally, the structure will be visible from Elliston since the land behind the 

site is vacant. The UDC governs the use of land is a way that is predictable,

promotes stability and area compatibility of land uses, and insures adequate public 

facilities. 

 
Page: 19

Author: razor Subject: Highlight Date: 11/13/2023 12:36:53 PM 
 
 
Author: razor Subject: Highlight Date: 11/13/2023 12:37:14 PM 
 
 



Staff Report       November 19, 2014  

BOA 14-44 (City)       Page 17 

 
 
 

 Applicant’s response:  The proposed accessory structure will be in harmony and 

 in keeping with the character of the surrounding neighborhood. 

 

 Staff’s Response:  As stated in No.4, OPD Staff does not believe the proposed 

 accessory structure will be in harmony and in keeping with the character of the 

 surrounding neighborhood.  OPD Staff also believes the requested variance will 

 have long-term detrimental effects on the neighborhood.  Further, the accessory 

 structure will be a large metal building with an industrial look, not similar in style, 

 material or size to the garaged on the adjacent lot owned by the applicant.   

 Paragraph 2.7.2A(1) states “Scale, transparency and materials may be considered 
 in determining compliance.” 

 

6. The variance is not granted simply because by granting the variance, the property 

could be utilized more profitably or that the applicant would save money.   

 

 Applicant’s response:  The structure will not be used for profit.  It will only be 

used to restore for the applicant’s antique vehicles.  The structure will be used, 

conceal and store personal automobiles. 

 

 Staff’s response:  This is not applicable.   

 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
 The previous zoning ordinance limited the size of accessory structures to 25% of 

the actual rear yard.  By comparison, the Unified Development Code (UDC) permits 

accessory structures to be 75% of the size of the principal structure.  By definition, an 

accessory structure is meant to be subordinate to the main land use and principal 

structure.  When the accessory structure violates the intent of this subordination of 

structures, it also changes the relationship and nature of the lot.  In this case, the 

residential use becomes subordinate to the proposed storage use. This is clearly in 

violation of the Single-Family Residential (R-6) District and the UDC.   As such, OPD 

staff is recommending rejection.      

 

There are no findings of fact or practical difficulties that support this application or its 

conflict with the UDC. 

 

OPD Staff Recommendation:  REJECTION, but if approved with 3 
Conditions 

 
1. The variance is conditioned upon the submitted site plan.  Any changes shall be 

submitted to the Office of Planning and Development for approval.   
 

2. The only permitted use of the accessory structure is for the storage of 

antique cars.  Restoration or repair of cars is prohibited. 

STAFF ANALYSIS
The previous zoning ordinance limited the size of accessory structures to 25% of 

the actual rear yard.  By comparison, the Unified Development Code (UDC) permits 

accessory structures to be 75% of the size of the principal structure.  By definition, an 

accessory structure is meant to be subordinate to the main land use and principal 

structure.  When the accessory structure violates the intent of this subordination of 

structures, it also changes the relationship and nature of the lot.  In this case, the

residential use becomes subordinate to the proposed storage use. This is clearly in 

violation of the Single-Family Residential (R-6) District and the UDC. As such, OPD

staff is recommending rejection. 

There are no findings of fact or practical difficulties that support this application or its 

conflict with the UDC.

 
Page: 20

Author: razor Subject: Highlight Date: 11/13/2023 12:37:38 PM 
 
 



Staff Report       November 19, 2014  

BOA 14-44 (City)       Page 18 

 
 
 

3. If the property owner, his heirs, his assigns, or leasees violate Condition 

No.2 as documented through complaints to the City of Memphis, the 

Memphis Police Department or the Memphis and Shelby County Office of 

Construction Code Enforcement (OCCE), this variance becomes null and 

void, and the applicant will remove the building from the site at his 

expense.   

 

 
GENERAL INFORMATION 

 

Street Frontage:  Approximately 50 feet along Mallory Avenue  

  

Planning District: Quince     
 

Census Tract: 118      

 

Zoning Atlas Page: 2240 

      
Parcel ID:  058100 00063    

 
DEPARTMENTAL COMMENTS 

 

The following comments were provided by agencies to which this application was 

referred: 

 

City Engineer:  The City Engineer has no objection to the variance provided that no 

sewer, drainage or their respective easements are encroached upon.  
  
City Fire Division: No comment received. 

 

Shelby County Health Department-Water  No comment. 
Quality Branch and Septic Tank Program:      
 

Shelby County Schools: No comments received. 

 

Construction Code Enforcement: No comments received. 

 

Memphis Light, Gas and Water: (Typical) 

�         It is the responsibility of the owner/applicant to identify any utility easements, whether 

dedicated or prescriptive (electric, gas, water, CATV, telephone, sewer, drainage, etc.), which 

may encumber the subject property, including underground and overhead facilities.   
�         No permanent structures will be allowed within any utility easements, without prior 

MLGW approval. 

This page contains no comments



Staff Report       November 19, 2014  

BOA 14-44 (City)       Page 19 

 
 
�         It is the responsibility of the owner/applicant to contact TN-1-CALL @ 1.800.351.1111, 

before digging, and to determine the location of any underground utilities including electric, 

gas, water, CATV, telephone, etc. 

�         It is the responsibility of the owner/applicant to pay the cost of any work performed 

by MLGW to install, remove or relocate any facilities to accommodate the proposed 

development.  

�         It is the responsibility of the owner/applicant to comply with the National Electric Safety 
Code (NESC) and maintain minimum horizontal/vertical clearances between existing 

overhead electric facilities and any proposed structures.  

�         Landscaping is prohibited within any MLGW easement or dedicated utility easement 

without prior MLGW approval.   

�         It is the responsibility of the owner/applicant to submit a detailed plan to MLGW 

Engineering for the purposes of determining the availability and capacity of existing utility 

services to serve any proposed or future development(s).  Application for utility service is 

necessary before plats can be recorded.   

o        All residential developers must contact MLGW's Residential Engineer at Builder 

Services: (901) 729-8675 to initiate the utility application process.   

o        All commercial developers must contact MLGW's Builder Services line at 729-8630 

(select option 2) to initiate the utility application process.   

�         It is the responsibility of the owner/applicant to pay the cost of any utility system 

improvements necessary to serve the proposed development with electric, gas or water utilities. 

 

Respectfully Submitted,  

MEMPHIS LIGHT, GAS and WATER DIVISION 
 

Email from Property Owner 
 
To whom it my concern 
I am totally against building storage building in that area, this for years was residential area. 
It need to stay that , 
my property located 4025 Mallory, 
sincerely 
Mahmoud  Razian 
 

 

 

 

 

This page contains no comments


	Site or Project Name: GCTN Upper course
	NPDES Tracking Number TNR: 245802
	Has rainfall been: TN Golf Club/DBI
	Date of Inspection: 12-1-23
	Current approximate disturbed acreage: 15
	Name of Inspector: Corey Wallace
	Current weatherground conditions: CLOUDY WET
	Assessor: 2x WK   .75"
	Inspector s TNEPSC Certification Number: 146842
	Site Assessment Yes No: 
	undefined: Off
	undefined_2: On
	Assessor s TNEPSC Level IICPESC number: 
	Check the box if the following items are onsite: 
	undefined_3: X
	Notice of Coverage NOC: 
	undefined_4: X
	Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan SWPPP: 
	undefined_5: X
	Weekly inspection documentation: 
	undefined_6: X
	Site contact information: 
	Offsite Reference Rain Gage Location: 
	undefined_7: X
	Offsite Reference Rain Gage Location_2: 
	Check Box1: Off
	Check Box2: Yes
	Check Box3: Yes
	Check Box4: Off
	Check Box5: Yes
	Check Box6: Off
	Check Box7: Yes
	Check Box8: Off
	Check Box9: Yes
	Check Box10: Off
	Check Box11: Yes
	Check Box12: Off
	Check Box13: Off
	Check Box14: Off
	Check Box15: Yes
	Check Box16: Off
	Check Box17: Off
	Check Box18: Yes
	Check Box19: Off
	Text1: 
	Site or Project Name_2: GCTN Upper Course
	NPDES Tracking Number TNR_2: 245802
	If a concrete washout facility is located on site is it clearly identified on the project and: TGC
	Date of Inspection_2: 12-1-23
	Check if deficienciescorrective measures have been reported on a previous form: Off
	Comment Section If the answer is No for any of the above describe the problem and summarize corrective actions to be taken Otherwise describe any pertinent observations: No major concerns at this time. Site in good working order.
	Inspector Name and Title: Corey Wallace EPSC Insp
	Signature: 
	Date: 12-1-23
	Primary Permittee Name and Title: 
	Signature_2: 
	Date_2: 
	Check Box20: Yes
	Check Box21: Off
	Check Box22: Off
	Check Box23: Off
	Check Box24: Yes
	Check Box25: Off


